
2025

ANNUAL 
REPORT

N E B R A S K A  L O T T E R Y



ANNUAL REPORT  
AND RESOURCE GUIDE

July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025
 In fiscal year 2025 the Nebraska Lottery reached a new milestone with over $1 billion back 
to our state since 1993. Lottery ticket sales during the fiscal year were $185.4 million. Proceeds 
transferred to the beneficiary funds were $45.7 million.

 Other notable highlights from fiscal year 2025 included Mega Millions® game enhancements 
and updates to the Lottery mobile app. Birthday coupons for lottery players moved online. And 
the chance to take home a new SUV drove sales of holiday Scratch games.

 Finally, we continued a long-standing relationship with retailers, who received $11.9 million in 
commissions during the fiscal year. Other highlights for the fiscal year include:

	 • Collected $749,968 in state income taxes from prize winnings;

	 • Collected $26,052 in unpaid taxes; and

	 • Collected $54,725 in unpaid child support.

 We are proud to serve the citizens of our state by providing trusted, quality entertainment 
while delivering maximum return for good causes with Lottery proceeds. Together, we are 
Helping to Build a Better Nebraska®.

Brian Rockey, Lottery Director
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 The Nebraska Lottery sells $1, $2, $3, $5, $10, $20, and $30 Scratch tickets, with prizes ranging 
from a free $1 ticket up to $300,000 cash. A variety of Scratch games were developed and offered 
during the course of the year.

 The Nebraska Lottery sells Lotto (online) games such as Lotto America®, Lucky for Life®, 
Powerball®, Mega Millions®, 2by2®, MyDaY®, Nebraska Pick 3®, and Nebraska Pick 5®. MyDaY, 
Nebraska Pick 5, and Nebraska Pick 3 are offered exclusively in Nebraska. Lotto America, Powerball, 
and 2by2 are operated on behalf of member lotteries by the Multi-State Lottery Association; and 
Lucky for Life and Mega Millions are operated by their member lotteries. Drawings for 2by2, Lucky 
for Life, and Nebraska-exclusive Lotto games are held every night. Lotto America and Powerball 
drawings are held three nights a week, and Mega Millions drawings are held twice per week. The 
price for a single play of most games is $1, except for Lucky for Life and Powerball, which are $2 
per play, and Mega Millions, which is $5 per play. Lotto prizes range from a free ticket up to a multi-
million-dollar jackpot.

 Nebraska Lottery Scratch and Lotto game products, equipment, and services are provided by 
Brightstar Lottery, formerly known as International Game Technology. Brightstar Lottery employs 40 
people across Nebraska. Tickets and equipment are distributed from the Brightstar warehouse in 
Lincoln. The Nebraska Lottery contracts with Smith Kroeger of Omaha for advertising development 
and marketing-related services. Security and audit services are provided under contract with other 
Nebraska firms.

 There are 22 Nebraska Lottery state employees providing accounting, marketing, communication, 
information technology, security, and general administrative services.

GENERAL INFORMATION
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$1 Billion Back to Nebraska 
 At the end of September 2024, the Nebraska Lottery 
announced a significant milestone in its 30-year history: 
transferring over $1 billion in proceeds back to Nebraska 
since 1993.

 “When you buy a Nebraska Lottery ticket, you’re supporting good causes all across our state,” said 
Brian Rockey, Nebraska Lottery Director. “Around 25 cents of every dollar spent on lottery products 
goes to support the environment, education, the Nebraska State Fair, and problem gambler’s 
assistance. We are extremely proud of our record of making a difference in Nebraska along with our 
players and retailers. Together we’re building a better Nebraska.”

 Projects supported with lottery proceeds include restoring habitat for wildlife, grants for Nebraska 
college students, improvements at the Nebraska State Fair, and help for Nebraskans dealing with 
gambling addiction. See the Beneficiary Support section of this report for additional information.

 Promoting this achievement involved several marketing and communications efforts. A press 
release was developed with the beneficiary programs to highlight how Nebraska Lottery proceeds 
are Helping to Build a Better Nebraska®. A new logo with the tagline, $1 Billion Back to Nebraska, 
was added to Lottery materials. And a beneficiary campaign with digital, television, and radio 
was created to promote that all 93 counties in Nebraska have benefited from Nebraska Lottery 
proceeds.

Mobile App Update
 A new version of the Nebraska Lottery mobile app was launched in 
April 2025. The app was developed by Appsky of Omaha using a modern 
platform that is more reliable and provides additional insights on app 
usage. Changes to the app can also be made more quickly than before.

 Based on the data from the new platform, the average app session 
length is five minutes. The most-popular feature of the app is the Ticket 
Scanner, followed by the Winning Numbers page, and the MVP Club 
sign-in link. A total of 46,290 ePlayslips created in the mobile app were 
used to purchase Lotto tickets at retailers during the fiscal year.

OPERATIONS
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Online Birthday Coupons
 One of the benefits to Nebraska Lottery players that opt-in to 
marketing communications is a free game coupon mailed to them 
during their birth month. In fiscal year 2024, the total cost to produce 
and send birthday mailings was over $191,000. With postage costs 
expected to rise, the Lottery decided to start offering birthday coupons 
online in January 2025 via the MVP Club at nelottery.com.

 Prior to the change, players in the Lottery’s relationship marketing 
database that were receiving printed birthday coupons but were not 
MVP Club members were notified by email and encouraged to sign up 
for the MVP Club to continue receiving their birthday coupons. All MVP 
Club members were invited to update their contact information so they 
could be notified of new eCoupons via an Account Update Promotion 
between November 19 and December 9, 2024.

 Birthday eCoupons started going out to players in January 2025. During the fiscal year, 89,510 
birthday eCoupons were distributed. Redemption rates for these coupons averaged 4.8%, which is 
above the generally accepted response rate for direct marketing offers. In addition to cost savings, 
online coupons are faster to distribute and provide additional touchpoints for player interaction. 
Players that have not redeemed their birthday coupon after three months get a reminder email, 
which has increased redemption rates.

Responsible Gaming Activities
 The Nebraska Lottery continues to roll out responsible gaming initiatives for lottery players and 
staff. During March 2025 employee training was offered to lottery and vendor staff. The training 
covered warning signs of problem gambling, links to help resources, and a video with scenarios that 
lottery employees may encounter on the job. A total of 116 employees took the training, and the 
average post-training score on the final knowledge test score was 93.81 out of 100.

 A Player Resources brochure was produced with information on problem gambling assistance, 
responsible play, and lottery scam prevention. This brochure is available at Nebraska Lottery 
retailers.

 Research was also conducted on problem gambling topics following Problem Gambling Awareness 
Month in March 2025. Between April 10 – June 8, 2025, a total of 148 players took a survey as part of 
the Lottery’s Continuous Feedback Mechanism system. Of those surveyed, 72% indicated that they 
would know where to get help if they, or someone they knew, had a gambling problem. And 41% of 
respondents said they had noticed the new “Know Your Limit” tagline on lottery materials.

OPERATIONS
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Gaming Competitive Environment
 Nebraska Lottery sales continue to reflect the changing gaming environment in our state. Scratch 
sales for fiscal year 2025 decreased 9.47% compared to the previous fiscal year, a decrease that can 
be attributed in part to the continued expansion of cash devices. Many Nebraska Lottery retailers 
offer cash devices in addition to Nebraska Lottery games, and previous research has shown that 
71% of lottery players surveyed that played cash devices and lottery games on the same day would 
spend less on lottery games.

 In recent years around the country the retail community has sought ways to streamline 
operations. Nebraska is one of two of the 45 states with lotteries that do not offer vending. 
Legislative Bill 60, which advanced from committee and is pending debate in the 2026 legislative 
session, would eliminate this restriction.

 The norms for buying and redeeming lottery tickets are also changing due to courier services. 
These convenience services charge a fee to maintain customer accounts for ticket purchases and 
redemptions. Couriers have no affiliation with the Nebraska Lottery and are not lottery retailers, 
but they work with lottery retailers to purchase tickets on behalf of players. The popularity of these 
services expanded during fiscal year 2025. The Jackpocket service started offering a limited selection 
of Nebraska Lottery Scratch tickets on their platform in March 2025. As a result, their retailer partner 
Winner’s Corner was the second-largest Scratch retailer during the fiscal year, in addition to being 
the top Lotto retailer.

 The Nebraska Lottery monitors retailers partnering with courier services closely and is developing 
new regulations on bulk ticket purchases. These regulations will provide safeguards to maintain the 
integrity of our games and make sure every player has the same chance of winning.

OPERATIONS
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Mega Millions Game Enhancements
 Mega Millions got a “mega” overhaul in April 2025. Among the 
enhancements players benefit from:

	 • �Bigger jackpots more frequently

	 • �Faster growing jackpots

	 • �A built-in multiplier on every play, automatically improving every non-jackpot prize by 
2X, 3X, 4X, 5X or 10X – up to $10 million for matching the five white balls

	 • �No breakeven prizes, meaning when a player wins, they’ll always win more than the 
cost of a play

 Under a new matrix, the number of white balls stayed at 70 and the number of gold balls (the 
Mega Ball) decreased from 25 to 24, resulting in improved odds of winning the jackpot prize (1 in 
290 million) and many other prize levels. The starting Mega Millions jackpot also increased from $20 
million to $50 million.

 “We anticipate that the larger Mega Millions jackpots and new features will appeal to our players,” 
said Brian Rockey, Nebraska Lottery Director. “The Mega Millions Consortium that sets the game 
rules does not include Nebraska, but under a licensing arrangement we’ve offered Mega Millions 
since 2010. It’s produced several Nebraska millionaires along with millions in proceeds for good 
causes across our state.”

 As part of the game enhancements, the price of each Mega Millions play increased to $5. Tickets 
for the enhanced game went on sale April 5, 2025.

Lotto Pack Specials
 The Nebraska Lottery has used terminal specials for some time to encourage trial of Lotto games. 
Most specials are tied to holidays such as St. Patrick’s Day and offer a selection of Lotto tickets at a 
discounted price.

 A $10 special has been offered at events to encourage players to make the required purchase 
to spin the prize wheel. The first Lotto Pack Special was launched for all retailers on April 11, 2025. 
Players that asked for the special at any lottery retailer received one play of Lotto America with 
All Star Bonus, one play of Lucky for Life, and two plays each of Nebraska Pick 5, Nebraska Pick 3, 
MyDaY and 2by2 for $10 (a $2 discount).

 A total of 3,605 Lotto Pack Specials were purchased April 11 – 20 at 679 retailers across the 
state. Many of the Lotto games included in the special had increased sales during the promotional 
period, especially the games with fixed top prizes. Based on these results, the Lotto Pack Special was 
repeated August 15 – 24, 2025. 

LOTTO DEVELOPMENTS
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 Scratch ticket sales continued to slow compared to previous years. Sales for fiscal year 2025  
were $100,410,609, a decrease of 9.47% over the previous year. Lower sales of the $2 Truck$ 
& Buck$ game can be attributed to a decrease in marketing as part of overall state government 
spending reductions.

Unclaimed Truck$ & Buck$ Truck Given Away in Lucky Drive Promotion
 Nebraska’s most popular Scratch game, Truck$ & Buck$, encountered an unusual situation 
when one of the truck prizes from the 2023 game went unclaimed. The 2023 Truck$ & Buck$ game 
started the closing process on March 22, 2024. Players were encouraged to check their tickets and 
claim any prizes before the expiration date on September 18, 2024. However, the truck-winning 
ticket was never turned in.

 This is the second time in Truck$ & Buck$ history that a truck has not been claimed. The 2010 
Truck$ & Buck$ game also had an unclaimed truck prize.

 The latest unclaimed truck was given away during the Lucky Drive promotion September 24 – 
October 12, 2024. Players purchased $10 worth of Lucky for Life to get a voucher number to enter 
the contest through their MVP Club account. 16,709 vouchers were entered, and Beth Francis of 
Grand Island was drawn as the truck winner.

SCRATCH DEVELOPMENTS
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SCRATCH DEVELOPMENTS

Lucky Star Games and Yuletide Ride Promotion
 The holidays were merry and bright with the Lucky 
Star family of Scratch games and the Yuletide Ride 
Second-Chance Promotion. $1 Lucky Star 2X, $5 
Lucky Star 10X, and $10 Lucky Star 20X went on sale 
October 14, 2024, and closed on January 24, 2025. 
An advertising campaign with Santa as a talk radio 
host giving advice on giving the perfect gift was used 
to promote the games.

 Non-winning Lucky Star Scratch tickets could be 
entered online at nelottery.com in the Yuletide Ride 
Second-Chance Promotion for a chance to win a 
2024 Ford Bronco®. Players loved the chance to 
win a new Bronco and entered 88,073 non-winning 
tickets in the contest, a 42% increase over the 2023 
holiday second-chance promotion.

 Patty Atherton of Lincoln was the lucky winner 
who drove away in the metallic green Ford Bronco 
on January 31, 2025. Atherton said she entered 
78 tickets in what became sort of a weekly tradition. “My daughter was able to work from home 
when she was pregnant,” she said. “I would go over on Wednesdays to take her lunch and bring five 
Scratch tickets for her and five for me.” They both entered their non-winning tickets in the second-
chance drawing and then sort of forgot about it, Atherton said.

 When she got the call telling her she had won, she was confused at first.

 “He said I won the Yuletide Ride contest and I forgot what the prize was,” she said. “He told me I 
won a new Bronco and I said, ‘You gotta be kidding me!’” 

MONOPOLY 10X®
 In 2025 players took a spin around the board and 
won big prizes with the $5 MONOPOLY 10X® Scratch 
game and second-chance promotion. The MONOPOLY 
10X Scratch game featured artwork from the famous 
board game and three $50,000 top prizes. Non-winning 
tickets could be entered in the Monopoly Second-
Chance Promotion for a chance to win one of 10 weekly 
$1,000 cash prizes or the $10,000 grand prize.

MONOPOLY Second-Chance Promotion!
• 10 weekly winners of $1,000
• One grand prize winner of $10,000
Enter non-winning $5 MONOPOLY Scratch 
tickets online.

WE’VE GOT A 
MONOPOLY

ON FUN!

MONOPOLY Scratch ticket top prize odds 1:114,000

nelottery.com 
 Must be 19.

Free problem gambling help for Nebraskans
at problemgambling.nebraska.gov. 

MONOPOLY TM, ® & © 1935, 2025 Hasbro.
Hasbro is not a sponsor of this promotion.

Promotion runs April 28-July 22, 2025

WE’VE GOT A 
MONOPOLY

ON FUN!



Activity Summary of the Division
8

 The Nebraska Lottery sells Scratch and Lotto tickets through a retailer network of approximately 
1,200 locations statewide. Nebraska Lottery retailers range from convenience stores and truck 
stops to supermarkets. Nebraska Lottery tickets may not be sold in establishments licensed for the 
consumption of alcohol. Players must be at least 19 years old to purchase and redeem Nebraska 
Lottery tickets.

 Previous research among retailers found that carrying Lottery tickets is viewed as a customer 
service by 62% of retailers responding. Another 36% of retailers said they believe Lottery tickets are 
both a customer service and a profit center for their stores.

  During the fiscal year, the Lottery processed 74 new retailer applications and 42 retailer changes 
of ownership. The statewide sales leaders for the fiscal year are listed here.

Scratch Top 20
1. Coffin’s Corner, Grand Island 
2. Winner’s Corner, La Vista
3. Baker’s #300, Bellevue
4. Kwik Stop #05, North Platte
5. Fast Mart, Lincoln
6. Mac’s Short Stop, Lexington
7. Super C #4, Lincoln
8. Baker’s #318, Bellevue
9. Casey’s #1193, Fairbury
10. Hy-Vee Food Store #1385, Lincoln
11. Ray’s Apple Market, Fairbury
12. Hy-Vee Food Store #1387, Lincoln
13. Hy-Vee Fast & Fresh, Columbus
14. Hy-Vee Food Store #1467, Omaha
15. Pump & Pantry #03, Grand Island
16. Hy-Vee Fast & Fresh #6, Omaha
17. Fill-N-Chill #03, Lexington
18. Premier Stop North, Hastings
19. Fat Dogs NP North, North Platte
20. Pump & Pantry #16, York

Lotto Top 20
1. Winner’s Corner, La Vista
2. Hy-Vee Food Store #1465, Omaha
3. Baker’s #300, Bellevue
4. Baker’s #318, Bellevue
5. Hy-Vee Food Store #1467, Omaha
6. Hy-Vee Food Store #1474, Omaha
7. Asian Family Super-Market, Omaha
8. Kwik Stop #05, North Platte
9. Family Fare 799, Papillion
10. Hy-Vee Food Store #1385, Lincoln
11. Hy-Vee Food Store #1466, Omaha
12. Hy-Vee Food Store #1470, Omaha
13. Russ’s Market #21, Lincoln
14. Family Fare 788, Bellevue
15. Russ’s Market #07, Hastings
16. Player’s Café, Omaha
17. Baker’s #315, Omaha
18. Baker’s #301, Omaha
19. QuikTrip #587, Omaha
20. Super Saver #17, Lincoln

RETAILERS
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 The Nebraska Lottery transferred a total of $45.7 million in lottery proceeds to its beneficiary 
funds between July 1, 2024, and June 30, 2025. 

 Amendment 4, passed by Nebraska voters in November 2004, established the following 
distribution formula:

	 • Education (44.5%), as directed by the Legislature;

	 • Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund (44.5%);

	 • Nebraska State Fair (10%); and

	 • �Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund (1%), plus the first $500,000 in fund proceeds  
each fiscal year.

The total transfers to the funds between September 11, 1993, and June 30, 2025, were:

BENEFICIARY SUPPORT

Education funds as directed by 2024 Legislature $20,113,372

Education Innovation Fund $174,222,842

Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund $100,929,476

Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund $445,993,750

Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Fund $80,681,351

Nebraska Education Improvement Fund $169,189,056

Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund $22,697,891

Solid Waste Landfill Closure Assistance Fund (1993–1997) $18,460,996

General Fund Transfer (2004) $5,000,000

TOTAL $1,037,288,734



Major Prize Winners
10

WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Mega Millions - $10,000
Cindy Hankins, South Sioux City 
Yoana Tamayo, Omaha
Mega Millions - $2,000
Mark Treinen, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $1,500
Dennis Hansen, Omaha
Mega Millions – $1,000
Carl Bunnell, Aurora
Mega Millions - $800
Tony Brucker, Nickerson
Randall Cauffman, North Platte
Leslie Troutt, Lincoln
Shirley Votrobek, Papillion
Mega Millions - $600
Cynthia Bramblett, King, NC 
Mariesela Gillespie, Nebraska City
Michael Schulte, Omaha
Powerball - $50,000
Jeremy Siebrandt, Pierce
Powerball - $500
Charles Barger, Blair
Lance Copeland, Omaha
Damon Hall, Bellwood
Debra Mathews, La Vista
Lucky for Life - $390,000
Gram Payne, North Platte
Lucky for Life - $5,000
Leonard Graham, Ord
Francis Jindra, Omaha
Lotto America - $1,000
Debra Luff, Minden
Lotto America - $510
Richard Gaeth, Fremont

2by2 - $22,000
Sinke Haile, Lincoln
Faron Hines, Waco
Natashia Hinkle, Omaha
David McAllister, Stratton
Wayne Meyers, Lincoln
Janice Velasquez, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $260,000
James Edwards, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
James Bevins, Omaha
Chris Blume, Omaha
John Bowker, Ralston
James Curran, Omaha
Teresa Elder-Smith, Hampton
Roy Ferris, North Platte
Vickie Gewecke, Hastings
Leonard Graham, Ord
Shannon Hackstadt, Lincoln
Eric Hardy, Fremont
Eric Hopps, Tecumseh
James Hrabik, Papillion
Ted Husar, Fremont
Jesse Jakubowski, St. Paul
Hong Le, Crete
Lou Leckenby, Lincoln
Marshall Leiting, Omaha
Everett Ling, Malcolm
Heather Luther, Grand Island
Michael McIntosh, Bellevue
Charlene McNamara, Fremont
Mieczyslaw Melski, Omaha (x2)
Marci Metzger, Bellevue
Jeris Miller, Yutan 
Brian Morse, Merna

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Thomas Motacek, Niobrara 
Marsha Nehring, Weeping Water
Vinh Ngo, Hastings
Trieu Nguyen, Grand Island (x4)
Brenda Olson, Grand Island 
James Petracek, Lincoln
Tim Piitz, Lincoln 
Stan Plautz, Lincoln
Jennifer Remeysen, Bennington 
Olivia Reuter, Humboldt
Dale Roeder, Kearney
Carolyn Schliep, Fairfield 
John Schwichtenberg, Lincoln
Cory Smith, Norfolk
Meloney Smith, Bellevue
Dewayne Staley, Omaha
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Donnette Thunker, Grand Island
Jacqueline Tridle, Ogallala
Alan Turly, Omaha 
Janelle Vacek, Papillion
Timothy Willett, Bellevue
Steve Wood, Seward 
Kevin Wragge, Howells
MyDaY - $5,000
Arthur Williams, Papillion 
Carl Franklin, Aurora 
Bruce Benedetto, Lincoln 
Diane Holcomb, Omaha
Benito Aguilar Estrada, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City 
Randy Beck, Randolph 
Dorothy Bland, Omaha (x3)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Joseph Cannon, Omaha
Tammy Cervantes, Kearney
Tim Chagnon, Grand Island
Steve Colling, Omaha (x4) 
Scott Collins, Lincoln
Kathy Davis, Norfolk
Michelle Denniston, Nebraska City 
Mike Dillon, Hastings
Kathy Divis, Fremont 
Jeff Gillespie, Ralston
Bobby Graves, Grand Island 
Scott Harmon, Trumbull (x9) 
Edgar Hays, Bellevue
Laurie Heise, Lincoln 
Judith Helter, Lincoln 
Jimmie Highshaw, Omaha 
Robert Hinton, Lincoln 
Donald Hobza, Omaha (x2)
Lynn Hubbard, Omaha
Jennifer Jennenan, Grand Island (x4) 
Ah Kat, Omaha
Shawn Kelley, Lincoln (x2) 
Virginia Kelley, Ogallala
Hla Khaing, Omaha (x5) 
John Klement, Ulysses (x2) 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island 
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x8) 
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x9) 
Marina Lemon, Omaha 
Kenneth Logston, Salem 
Nguyet Mac, Omaha (x5) 
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x5) 
Deborah Marion, Omaha 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha

JULY 2024

Winner Anonymity
 Under Nebraska law, the name, hometown, and prize amount for winners of prizes less than 
$250,000 is public information. Legislative Bill 1204 provided anonymity to prize winners of 
$250,000 or more starting July 19, 2024. The identity of winners of prizes of $250,000 or more 
cannot be publicly disclosed without written authorization from the winner. Ten prizes were claimed 
anonymously during the fiscal year.

1. August 2024, Powerball - $1 Million

2. September 2024, Nebraska Pick 5 - $280,000

3. November 2024, Nebraska Pick 5 - $400,000

4. January 2025, Premier Cash - $300,000

5. January 2025, Nebraska Pick 5 - $250,000

6. March 2025, Nebraska Pick 5 - $270,000

7. March 2025, Nebraska Pick 5 - $250,000

8. April 2025, Powerball - $1 Million

9. May 2025, Nebraska Pick 5 - $330,000

10. May 2025, Lucky for Life - $390,000
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

AUGUST 2024
Powerball - $50,000 
Zachary Krzycki, Lincoln 
Rex Vonnahme, Elkhorn 
Susan Peters, Omaha
Powerball - $500
Juan Almeida, Grand Island 
Albert Bloom, Stanton
Mega Millions - $2,000
Sandra Riessiard, Kearney
Mega Millions - $1,500
Dorothy Garcia, Schuyler
Mega Millions - $1,000 
Samantha Bohanan, Fremont 
Becky Myers, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $800 
Hassane Abdallah, Lexington 
Barbara Gabriel, Omaha
Katherin Chicas Melendez, Omaha 
Richard Noring, Genoa
Sally Scarlett, Orchard
Mega Millions - $600 
Mary Henke, Columbus 
David Kaeding, Elkhorn
Gilbert Tinajera, North Platte 
Amy Wiegert, Waterloo
Mega Millions - $500
Douglas Evans, Lincoln
Lotto America - $3,000
Adolph Vacek, Western
Lotto America - $1,000 
Curtis Jameson, Amherst 
Susan Johnson, Lincoln 
Brian Varner, Omaha
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Joseph Dreher, Omaha 
Deborah Walker, Juniata
Nebraska Pick 5 - $230,000
William Freeman, Fremont
Nebraska Pick 5 – $60,000
David Kuszak, Ashton
Nebraska Pick 5 - $50,000 
Leonard Graham, Ord 
Daniel Maguire, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Daniel Abdouch, Omaha 
Kenneth Alt, Shelby 
Tony Brewer, Martell
Tiffany Colsden, Norfolk (x2) 
Ranee Critchfield, Valentine 
Susan Curtis, Columbus 
Edina Dakic, Lincoln
Tung Dinh, Lincoln 
Gary Fisher, Gordon (x2) 
Cheryl Gage, Louisville 
Mary Hall, Bellevue 
Scott Hansen, Blair
Scott Harmon, Trumbull 
Peggy Jackson, St. Paul 
Sue Korn, Gretna
Amy Kruse, Farwell
Richard Loften, Grand Island 
William Maguire, Lincoln 
Monica McCall, Atkinson 
Roxanne Meduna, Weston 
Gary Miller, Wahoo
Phillip Mizell Jr., Lincoln 
Joseph Mullin, Omaha 
Misty Neumeiste, Auburn 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings
Tinh Nguyen, Omaha 
Jacquenette Nicholson, York (x2) 
Karla Noble, Ulysses
Harvey Novak, Lincoln 
David Pimpara, Omaha 
Louis Pinn, Minden 
Sharon Plautz, Lincoln 
Kenneth Sabata, Valparaiso
Mark Scheidegger, Hastings 
Rene Solc, Lincoln
Michael Svoboda, Wahoo
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x2) 
Robert Thomas, Omaha 
Donnette Thunker, Grand Island 
Brock Wiegert, Omaha
Jeffrey Yates, Omaha
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha (x2)

2by2 - $22,000
James Nutt, Papillion
MyDaY - $5,000
Ronald Blaise, Lincoln 
Rose Gross, Omaha 
Donald Lautrup, Blair 
Tim Tyan, Wallace 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
James Arthur, Lincoln 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x2) 
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
Dorothy Bland, Omaha (x3) 
Tony Brewer, Martell (x2) 
Rose Brinkman, Lincoln
Pamela Brooks, Fairborn, OH 
Kenneth Buford, Columbus (x2) 
Melvin Butler, Omaha
Rita Chalupa, Bellevue 
Ernesto Chamberlain, Omaha
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point (x2) 
Richard Friesz, Omaha (x2)
Leonard Graham, Ord (x6) 
Dorothy Griffith, Kimball 
Matthew Halverson, Milligan 
Judy Halvorson, Beatrice 
Mark Happold, Norfolk (x6) 
Jennifer Happold, Norfolk
Shawn Harshbarger, Grand Island (x2) 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue (x2)
Clara Haynes, Omaha
Inthaxay Insixiengmay, Grand Island 
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha
Edna James, Omaha
Anatolia Jorge Batista, Crete (x5) 
Robert Klein Jr., Lincoln
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x22) 
Win Kyaw, Omaha (x2)
Mac Ludong, Omaha (x2) 
Linh Luong, Omaha (x2) 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x3)
Ronald Matson, Papillion 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x4) 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Roger McCormick, McCook 
Emily McLaughlin, Lincoln 
Ronald Miller, Omaha (x5) 
Ka Moo, Lincoln (x3)
Joel Morales Baez, Omaha (x2) 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x4) 
William Nelson, Brock
Ailene Nelson, Omaha 
Yen Nga Mac, Omaha (x2) 
Jose Nistal, Grand Island
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista 
Mary Oropez, Omaha 
Isaac Quarells Jr., Lincoln
Ken Quick, Staplehurst (x10) 
Antonio Ramirez, Columbus (x5) 
Klady Rara, Albion
Kar Reh, Omaha (x2)
Vanessa Rios, Council Bluffs, IA (x3) 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x2)
Lorenza Rosenberger, Falls City 
Michael Schulte, Omaha 
Richard Scott, Doniphan
Ted Slechta, Lincoln (x10) 
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x2) 
Shirley Starling, Omaha 
Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Sho Than, Omaha (x8) 
Jennifer Torres, Omaha 
James Tubbs, North Platte 
JoAnne Waller, Omaha 
Syreeta Worthington, Omaha 
Jeffrey Yates, Omaha
10X Bingo Multiplier - $500
Kimberle Gilster, North Platte
Colossal Cash - $1,000 
Victor Alonzo, Schuyler 
Keli Baum, Omaha
Michael Baxter, Grand Island 
Aaron Becker, Omaha 
Tammy Boyd, Lincoln 
Claudia Chavez, Columbus 

JULY 2024 CONTINUED
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Joe Mattox, Omaha 
Forrest Mitchell, La Vista
Derrick Moore, Bennington (x6) 
Clifford Murray, Omaha (x2)
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x5) 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)
Saw Myint, Omaha (x5)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x2) 
Vern O’Neil, Fremont 
Shirlene Omer, Lincoln 
Lisa Phillips, Lincoln 
Clayborn Reams, Omaha
Daniel Ridge, Weeping Water (x2)
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x3) 
Jackie Roberson, Omaha (x2) 
Deborah Roberts, Lincoln
Hermehegildo Safonts, Grand Island (x2) 
Cheryl Singleton, Valley (x6)
Eloise Starks, Omaha
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln (x2) 
Robert Thege, North Bend
Jacqueline Thompson, Omaha (x2)
Brett Thoni, Lincoln
Taw Thoo, Lincoln 
Thomas Tryon, Omaha 
Judy Tvrdy, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Thomas Urich, Fairbury
Waldemar Velazquez, Lincoln 
Matthew Vrbka, Brainard
Craig Weaver, Alliance
David Wiggins Jr., Omaha 
Debra Williams, Omaha 
Terry Williams, Omaha 
AnnFelise Wills, Omaha (x3) 
Virginia Wilson, Bloomfield 
Glenda Yost, Omaha
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Janee Weber, Grand Island
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Elaine Kalisek, Fremont
Colossal Cash - $1,000 
Paul Barber, North Platte 
Timothy Conway, Omaha 
Mario Galeas, Grand Island 
Chris Garretson, York 
Brian Hartman, Hastings
Shunta Hawthorne, North Augusta, SC 
Josh Jansa, Omaha
Kyle Kovar, David City 
Phyllis McCarville, Columbus 
Amanda Perez, Scottsbluff 

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Joe Predmore, Albion
Kolton Rahlf, Fairfax, OK 
Jacob Rauterkus, Omaha 
Jared Steadman, Carrol 
Nashua Winder, Scottsbluff
Crossword Mania - $1,000
Susan Dierberger, Lincoln
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
Sidi Mohamed, Odessa
Hot Streak - $100,000
Louis Whisonant, Omaha
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Brandon Clause, Omaha
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Stacy Carrigan, Omaha
Mega Loteria - $100,000
Jonny Dahl, Grand Island
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Krystine Eckerman, Fremont
Pair ‘A’ Dice - $1,000 
Marthy Bailey, Avoca 
Nicholas Egger, Auburn 
Earl Greene III, Omaha 
Lori McCroden, Sutton
Roxanne Woodward, Dakota City

Power $500 - $500
Deborah Burrows, Dorchester (x2) 
Julie Varhev, Omaha
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Martha Fregoso, Lexington 
Ethan Mays, Omaha
Fany Miralda, Omaha 
Ronald Moore, Lincoln
Ruby Red Crossword - $1,000
Robert Wistrom, Sidney
Titanium 20s - $200,000
Nicholas Merriman, Omaha
Titanium 20s - $1,000 
Luke Foster, Wahoo 
Lisa Wood, Jansen
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Kimberly McPhaul, Omaha
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000 
Brayan Corrales Calderan, Omaha 
Jose Mendez, Lexington
Peter Rutherford, Omaha 
Shane Schmidt, Bennet
Wheel of Fortune - $50,000
Elizabeth Cheffer, Omaha
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AUGUST 2024 CONTINUED

SEPTEMBER 2024

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Carmel Conway, Omaha 
Brent Cudmore, Ft. Calhoun 
Martha Dory, Lexington 
Austin Forney, Hebron
Chris Garretson, York 
Genesis Gonzalez, Omaha 
Kerry Holt, Bellevue
Andrew Jett, North Platte 
Larry Kildow, Bayard 
Robert Kujath, Fairbury
Hernaldo Lemus, Liberal, KS 
Joshua Mack, Akron, OH 
Kevin Morton, Bellevue 

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Lauren Porter, Omaha 
Richard Sidlo, Hastings 
Melissa Sisson, Norfolk 
Gabrielle Tingstad, Papillion 
Dale Walgren, Plattsmouth
Ea$y Mummy - $5,000
Rodger Warneke, Pierce
Hot Streak - $1,000 
Tareen Clark, Ralston 
Robert Terry, Bellevue
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Jose Alvonica, Grand Island

Mega Loteria - $100,000
Andrew Vega, Gibbon
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Linda Flores, Hebron
Premier Cash – $1,000 
Zachary Kolbo, Gothenburg 
Jeremy Liebers, Lincoln
Supreme Gold - $50,000
Blake Griffin, St. Libory
Supreme Gold - $5,000
Kim Wolfe, Elkhorn
Titanium 20s - $1,000 
Gregory McNeely, Downs, IL 

Titanium 20s - $1,000 (continued)
James Wimsatt, Norfolk
Triple Bonus Crossword - $50,000
Linda Tortieill, Homer
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck 
Marilyn Miller, Ansley 
Richard Welch, Davey
Ultimate Crossword Inferno – 
$1,000
Jodee Heskett, Central City 
Marshall Makowski, Lincoln 
Michaela Malloy, Omaha

Powerball - $500
Jade McNeill, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $2,500
Alexander Leyva Veon, Grand Island
Mega Millions - $2,000
Lonny Linder, Gretna
Mega Millions - $1,000
David Gilbert, Omaha
Mega Millions - $800 
Brandon Hamm, Omaha 
Bill Meek, Lincoln 
Theresa Meunier, Lincoln 
Kodjo Paintsil, Lincoln
Steven Reeves, Gothenburg 
Jason Tunzer, Omaha
Fred Valverde, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $600
Rudaer Caballero Rivero, Grand Island 
Jeffrey Schumacher, Papillion
2by2 - $22,000
Charles Prachensky III, Papillion 
Steve Sillman, Lincoln
Lucky for Life - $5,025
Ellery Hogan, Omaha
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Troy Albrecht, Nebraska City 
Chongwa Awalt, Bangor, ME 
Melvin Jones, Omaha
Lotto America - $3,000
Jefferson Schick, Torrington, WY
Lotto America - $2,000
David Janda, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $160,000
Jordan Travis, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 5 - $120,000
Douglas Dahl, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 5 - $70,000
Mark Sherman, Bellevue
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Henry Atwater, Bellevue 
James Berry, Waverly 
Bernard Cameli, Bennington 
Duane Chrisman, Omaha (x2) 
Deborah Dendinger, Papillion 
Patrick Dolan, Kearney
Mike Drinnin, Clarks 
Ronald Dubas, Omaha 
Ivan Durham, Hershey 
Earl Evans, Scottsbluff 
William Finley, Crescent, IA 
Penny Foley, Valley 
Rodger Foy, Omaha (x2)
Michael Freeman, Bellevue 
Jonie Furlong, Omaha 
Edward Fuxa, Omaha 
Tommy Garrett, Bellevue 
Leonard Graham, Ord 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Pedro Gueterriz, Scribner
Janis Gunningham, Papillion 
Doreen Hall, Omaha
David Hile, Lincoln 
Dean Hokanson, Omaha 
Cindy Horton, Omaha
Inthavay Insixiengmay, Grand Island 
Mayra Juarez-Garcia, Columbus 
Joseph Kowalewski, Omaha (x2) 
William Kruger, Clearwater
Darrin Larrington, Gothenburg 
Reinhold Loser, Omaha 
LeAnne Luebbe, Central City 
Bernice Nared, Omaha (x2) 
David Ned, Omaha
Ailene Nelson, Omaha 
Richard Nelson, Lincoln 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x2) 
Tinh Nguyen, Omaha 
Sahil Patel, Omaha (x2) 
Htoo Paw, Omaha
Timothy Pilakowski, Papillion
Judith Rastede, Concord
Ron Reilly, Columbus 
Ray Ruiz, Omaha
Larry Salter, Grand Island 
Don Schmidt, St. Libory
Shirley Schmidt, Lexington (x2) 
Russell Shuey, Valley (x4) 
Krystal Sidzyik, Bellevue
Gail Stander, Syracuse 
Gail Stein, Omaha (x2)
Kendall Storms, Broken Bow 
Linda Thompson, Fremont 
Becky Whyrick, Hastings 
Amy Wiegert, Waterloo (x2) 
Galo Wilson, Kearney
MyDaY - $5,000
Henry Atwater, Bellevue 
Dessa Donald, Lincoln 
Rebecca Fisher, Grand Island 
Peggy Hoffman, David City 
Tammy Lahndorf, Madison 
Latish Lewis, Omaha
Jo Sedlak, Omaha
Ashley Zendejas, Walthill
MyDaY - $750
Linda Thompson, Fremont (x2)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
Deborah Abram, Omaha 
Devonte Abram, Omaha 
Agang Agoth, Omaha 
Jessica Allen, Scottsbluff
Kenneth Arnold, Lincoln
Rich Bahm, Lincoln
Ronnie Barnett, Bellevue (x3) 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x4) 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
DeWayne Blaha, Bellevue 
Victor Callahan Sr., Lincoln 
Khal Danh, Lincoln
Amiee Dreiling, Lincoln 
Sarah Earlywine, Omaha
Randy Feusner, Holdrege (x10)
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x4) 
Tracy Gillispie, Lincoln (x5) 
Rodden Green Jr., Omaha 
Jeffery Hake, Lincoln
Rhonda Haslow, Alliance
Douglas Haswley, Lincoln 
Rita Hautzenroder, Walton 
Mitchell Helmuth, Cozad 
Ryan Hernandez, Lincoln
Eh Htoo, Omaha (x5)
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha 
Edna James, Omaha 
Michele Jimerson, Omaha 
Rafat Kishtah, Omaha 
Mary Kistner, Tilden 
Valaura Knodel, Fremont 
Ma La, Omaha (x10)
Saw Lah, Omaha
Kathryn Lautenschlager, Ord
Michelle Lovelace-Granderson, Omaha 
Than Lwin, Omaha (x10)
Willie Mann, Omaha (x2) 
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x10) 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha
Joe Mattox, Omaha
Breona McCormick-Wilson, Omaha 
Alberto Melendre Grand Island 
Pedro Mendoza, Omaha
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x2) 
Keith Nash, Papillion (x5) 
Desie Neelon, Omaha
My Houng Nguyen, Lincoln (x6) 
Jose Gomez Nistal, Grand Island
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista 
Htoo Paws, Omaha
Harry Quinlan, Omaha 
Antonio Ramirez, Columbus 
Kar Reh, Omaha
Rita Rice, Omaha 
Thomas Rowe, Doniphan 
Bo San, Omaha (x3)
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x2) 
Joshua Smidt, Grand Island 
Eloise Starks, Omaha
Mary Starks, Omaha 
Wade Stephens, Bellevue 
Frank Stice, Omaha 
Ronald Strazdas, Omaha
Michael Tagart, Grand Island (x30) 
Patrick Thit, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Edith Timoons, Sioux City, IA
Stephanie Topp, Winside 
Steven Turgeon, David City 
Waldemar Velazquez, Lincoln 
Wah Wah, Omaha (x2)
Marnita Walter, Fremont (x2)
Garland Ware, Shaker Heights, OH (x6) 
Crystal Williams, Omaha
James Wimsatt, Norfolk (x2) 
Lucynda Worms-Albino, Omaha
10X Bingo Multiplier – $1,000
Angela Lauritsen, Gretna
10X Bingo Multiplier - $500
Natasha Lopez, Des Moines, IA
Bonus Crossword - $35,000
Brian Rutton, Greeley
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Sheila Cherney, La Vista
Colossal Cash - $50,000
Staci Knoll, Omaha
Colossal Cash - $1,000 
Kyle Kovar, David City 
Steven Stokes, Grand Island 
Hernado Lemus, Liberal, KS 
Robert Schroeder, Jansen 
Vickie Martin, Grand Island 
Joseph Drollinger, Bellevue 
Mary Throeuer, Columbus 
Sheridan Shipley, Holdrege 
Louis Whisonant, Omaha
Summer Jones, Council Bluffs, IA 
Louis Worm, Bellevue
Ingrid Oreguela, Columbus 
Fay Kadke, Lincoln (x2) 
Jason Bormann, Lexington 
Chance Fousek, Elba 
LaVon Steward, Omaha 
Mary Komor, Omaha
Teresa Strozykowski, Edgewood, MD 
Tyler Swan, Gothenburg
Trent Meyer, Fremont 
Phuc Huynh, Lincoln 
Wayne Ogle, Omaha 
Michael Terry, St. Libory
Double Your Money - $30,000
Lawrence Hiller, McCook
Ea$y Mummy - $5,000 
Christine Smith, North Platte 
Connie Mimick, Silver Creek
Frogger - $50,000
Marjorie Skowronski, Omaha
Gemstone Jackpot - $1,000
Betty Garett, Alliance
Hot Streak - $5,000
Angela Harker, Vernal, UT
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SEPTEMBER 2024 CONTINUED

OCTOBER 2024
Powerball - $150,000
Mary Strawn, Papillion
Powerball - $500 
William Bogdanov, Clarks 
Kevin Jones, Fremont 
Duc Phan, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $1,500
Perry Lee Garcia, Pueblo West, CO
Mega Millions - $1,000
Leslie Carlson, Omaha
Mary Rumery, Nebraska City
Mega Millions - $600 
Salvador Muratella, Lincoln 
Erick Ridley, Omaha
Steve Taylor, York
Mega Millions - $500 
Jonathan Erwin, Bee 
Bradford Norris, Lincoln 
Michael Seim, Kearney
Lotto America - $20,000
Larry Sibert, Superior
Lotto America - $5,000
Donald Trevarthen, Blair
Lotto America - $1,000
Betty Warren, San Tan Valley, AZ
Lucky for Life - $5,000
Heberto Esquivel Calvo, Columbus
Larry Daniels, Bellevue
Nebraska Pick 5 - $70,000
Lori Roitloff, Fremont
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Sharon Apetz, Omaha 
Duane Aubushon, Wilcox 
Linda Baker, Chambers 
Edward Barry, Omaha 
Patricia Bass, Omaha 
David Beha, Omaha
John Beverly, Grand Island 
Suzanne Bielser, Lexington
Ammie Broadway, Grand Island (x2) 
Roger Campbell, Seward
Devin Carlburg, Papillion 
Edwin Conway, Omaha 
Les Cook, Lincoln
Jim Crawford, Lexington 
Saw Dar, Omaha
Jay DeGraw, Bellevue 
Kristopher Delehant, Kearney 
Mike Dillon, Hastings
Aaron Fletcher, Grand Island 
Jonie Furlong, Omaha 
Lucinda Gillette, Omaha (x2) 
Tracy Gillispie, Lincoln 
Anita Graber, Valley
Leonard Graham, Ord 
Donald Harbeson, Elsie
Chris Hawthorne, Grand Island 
David Hejl, Lincoln (x2) 
Mary Beth Holland, Omaha 
Charles Hurley, Grand Island 
Cole Intlekofer, Grand Island 
Deanna Jacobson, Columbus 
Willis Kenshaw, Bellevue 
Marshall Leiting, Omaha
Cade Likes, South Sioux City 
Leanne Luebbe, Central City 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Robert Maire, Crete (x2) 
David Mara, LeMars, IA
Dan Mayhew, Lincoln 
Janet McClain, Lincoln 
Bradley Meister, Wilber 
Thomas Miratsky, Omaha 
Michael Moderow, Aurora 
Paul Mollak, Omaha 
James Moncrief, Omaha 
Patricia Nelson, Omaha 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings
Kathy Parker, Neligh 
Mitchel Petersen, Axtell
Judith Rastede, Concord
Imogene Richards, Omaha 
Dale Ruzicka, Alliance
Daniel Ryan, Omaha 
Michael Seim, Kearney 
Cory Smith, Norfolk
Randal Stahlecker, Alma 
Jeffrey Tarpinian, Omaha 
Tim Temme, Lincoln 
Ana Pilarte Tercero, Lexington 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x3)
Robert Thomas, Omaha (x2) 
Wanda Topham, Bladen 
Jennifer Vosburg, Lincoln 
Jay Weaver, Columbus 
Ashley Weigel, North Platte 
Brenda White, Omaha 
Michael Windels, Omaha
2by2 - $22,000
Amie Dixon, Grand Island
MyDaY - $5,000
Tim Adams, Bellevue
Deb Engler, Silver Creek 
Jane Gartin, Omaha 
Dennis Gerdes, Wymore
Todd Schaecher, Monroe (x2) 
Steven Staab, Loup City
MyDaY - $1,825
Arthur Williams, Papillion
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Brian Anderson, Pierce
Dawn Barnett, Bellevue
Salvador Becerra Ruiz, Crete 
Randy Beck, Randolph 
Dorothy Brand, Omaha (x2) 
Tony Brewer, Martell (x2) 
Melvin Butler, Omaha (x2) 
Roger Campbell, Seward (x35) 
Gulices Casas, Omaha
Joe Chavis, Papillion (x50) 
Carlos Ismael Chirino, Grand Island 
Bobbie Clark-Lopez, Lincoln
Jennifer Cooksey, New Orleans, LA 
Sheri Cooper, Weeping Water
Ar Dan, Omaha (x5) 
Yen Dang, Crete
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x5)
Agang Deng Agoth, Omaha 
Jeremiah Fisher, York (x21) 
Teretha Flowers, Omaha 
Cynthia Garule, Fremont 
Terry Grimes, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Shawn Harshbarger, Grand Island (x2) 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue
Rob Heiden, Lincoln 
Don Hogue, Falls City
Phuc Huynh, Lincoln (x5)
Carlos Ismael Chirino, Grand Island 
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha
Thomas Jackson, Omaha 
Susan Johnson, Brunswick
Kim Jones-Hunter, Hollywood, FL (x2) 
Tamika Kellogg, La Vista
Carol Knauss, Grand Island 
Ywae Koe, Omaha
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha
Prachit Kounthapanya, Tecumseh 
Saw Lah, Omaha (x2)
Rhonda Laughlin, Omaha 
Kathryn Lautenschlager, Ord 
Cedric Lee, Omaha
Marshall Leiting, Omaha (x9) 
Virasong Luangaphay, Lincoln (x10) 
Nguyet Mac, Omaha
Katelyn Martin, Bellevue 
Tamala Mateja, Lincoln 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x3) 
Su Meh, Omaha
Cesar Mendoza, Norfolk (x5) 
Derrick Moore, Bennington (x5) 
Jerry Morehead, Bellevue 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x8) 
Charles Naylor, Omaha (x16) 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x3)
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln 
Jose Antonio Gomez Nistal, Grand Island
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista 
Jimmysid Nosavan, Omaha 
Lah Paw, Lincoln (x5)
Ken Quick, Staplehurst (x20) 
Clayborn Reams, Omaha 
Kar Reh, Omaha
Rex Romano, Omaha 
Jessica Rose, Omaha 
Mark Ruhl, Lincoln
Daniel Sainz, Madison (x3) 
Lorraine Sanchez, Omaha
Sterling Saylor, White Castle, LA 
Michael Schulte, Omaha
Ted Slechta, Lincoln (x10) 
DeWayne Staley, Omaha (x5) 
Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x2)
Edith Timons, Sioux City, IA (x10) 
Preston White, Omaha (x2)
James Wimsatt, Norfolk 
Chad Wright, Omaha
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Michael Nelson, Bennet
Cleopatra - $1,000
Alma Vasquez, Elm Creek
Colossal Cash - $1,000
Kelly Fife, Cozad
Javier Garcia-Para, Lexington
Pamela Goedeken, Columbus 
Rosdell Gonzales Sierra, Bellevue 

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Jose Izaguirre, Lincoln
Lanita Nelson, Lincoln 
Wayne Ogle, Omaha
Destiny Robinson, Columbus
Crossword Mania - $1,000 
Melissa Aksamit, Superior 
Karen Gentry, Kearney 
Matt Kangas, Omaha 
Iritantas Paluilis, Westmont
Ea$y Mummy - $50,000
Cristina Alcaraz, South Sioux City
Ea$y Mummy - $5,000
Rebecca Padron, Ashland
Gemstone Jackpot - $1,000
Jeremy Lovitt, Beatrice
Hot Streak - $5,000
Susan Uhl, Bellwood
Fast Jacks - $5,000
Kathleen Dondlinger, Lincoln
Frogger - $50,000
Kevin Finnegan, Sutton 
Tami Kowalke, Lincoln
Lucky Star 2X - $2,000
Kenneth Price, Bennington
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Dale Hagemeier, Beatrice
Pair ‘A’ Dice - $75,000
Arnold Glinsmann, Omaha
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Denise Dowd, Omaha
Lisa Endecott, Gibbon 
Marshall Leiting, Omaha 
Aaron Luth, Omaha
Super Loteria - $50,000
Jeremy Ross, Lincoln
Supreme Gold - $50,000
David Leise, Omaha
Supreme Gold - $5,000
Ivette Avalos Ledesma, Omaha 
Katrina Caston, David City 
Terry Kuehler, Norfolk
Yvonne Mora, Grand Island
Miguel Ramirez-Carrera, Norfolk
Titanium 20s - $200,000
Michael Henrichs, Springfield
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Christopher Bone, Ogallala
Triple Bonus Crossword - $50,000
Laurie Loncke, La Vista
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$100,000
Ramon Grimaldo, Lexington
Ultimate Crossword Inferno
Charles Sawyer, North Platte
Wheel of Fortune - $50,000
Rhiannon Druckenmiller, Lincoln
White Ice - $1,000 
Eddy Andresen, Wahoo 
Tina Arguello, McGrew
Jonathan Carlson, Scottsbluff 
Christopher Dickey, Ft. Worth, TX 
Jaren Frost, Columbus
Rodolfo Gomez, Bellevue 
Shawne Standage, Scottsbluff

Hot Streak - $1,000 
Susan Craig, Blair 
Dana Dunkin, Lincoln
Lucky Dog Loteria - $40,000
Dustin Michels, Carleton
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Tammy Barbre, Columbus

Pair ‘A’ Dice - $1,000
Dawn Benton, Omaha
Amado Garcia Bernal, Council Bluffs, IA 
Brian Braasch, Rising City 
Leshai Krumrine, Hastings
Cherokee Sandmann, Stratton 
Andrew Widdowson, Kearney

Supreme Gold - $5,000
Randy Beak, Randolph
Michael Freeman, Bellevue 
Joshua Lewandowski, Litchfield 
Joshua Woods, Ansley
Hollan Zucca, Council Bluffs, IA 

Ultimate Crossword Inferno - $1,000 
Lori Brink, Grand Island 
Melanie Brown, Omaha
Samuel Cortes, Lincoln 
Tiburcio Torres Garza, Madison 
Yolanda Martinez, Lincoln 
Zackory Mitchell, Omaha
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NOVEMBER 2024

DECEMBER 2024

Mega Millions - $2,500
Julia Calvo, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $1,500
Daniel Diesing, Elkhorn
Mega Millions - $1,000 
Tim Gardner, Omaha 
Dean Zuhlke, Omaha
Mega Millions - $800
Michael Greaney, Plattsmouth
Mega Millions - $600
Robert Dunaway, Holdrege
Robert McElligott, Carter Lake, IA
Korey Peterson, Council Bluffs, IA
Powerball - $500
Alan Shaw – Lincoln
Lucky for Life - $5,000
Erin Retzlaff, Lincoln
Lotto America - $1,000
Gary Buchanan, Lincoln 
Sarah Ward, Oakdale
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Charles Armstrong, Omaha 
Mary Barnes, Omaha
Kirk Bartek, Weston 
Dianne Bock, Lincoln
Carla Bowers, Fremont 
Todd Boysen, Fremont 
Tom Bunch, Omaha
Scott Chapman, Bennington 
John Christiansen, Lemoyne 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln
Kim Converse, Lincoln 
Geraldine Covalt, Lincoln (x2) 
Doug Dahl, Grand Island
Les Davis, Omaha
Elisa Dominguez, Lincoln 
Ty Erickson, Kearney 
Lawrence Eurek, Fremont 
Daniel Falcone, Omaha 
Richard Friesz, Omaha 
Karen Goodman, Elkhorn 
David Guy, La Vista
Reggie Haeffner, Lincoln (x2) 
Robert Hartman, Omaha 
David Hejl, Lincoln
Luis Herrera, Grand Island 
Michael Hyde, Wilber 
Kimberly Janousek, Omaha 
Joann Johnston, Omaha 
Michael Kammerer, Omaha 
Darrell Larabee, Lincoln 
Richard Loften, Grand Island 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Seth Lynch, Fremont 
Kenneth Moore, Lincoln 
Hermann Ouedraogo, Omaha 
Miriah Rees, David City 
Aaron Richards, Sidney 
Steven Russell, Lincoln
Gary Schmid, Bellwood 
Cara Scholl, Walton 
Alan Schulte, Lincoln 
Eric Schwark, Columbus 
John Shreves, Omaha
Kathleen Slobodnik, Omaha 
Gary Snell, Fairmont 
Humberto Sorto, Lexington 
Steve Stimple Grand Island 
Diane Sutter, Hastings 
Michael Tagart, Grand Island 
Dinh Truong, Crete
Mike Walda, Minden 
Charles Waterson, Lincoln 
William Wendeln, Hickman 
Terril Wickham, Fremont 
Marcia Wolters, Omaha
MyDaY - $5,000
Marjorie Bedore, Omaha 
Randall Cauffman, North Platte 
Rebecca Fisher, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Ernesto Lugue Aquino, Columbus 
John Baden, Seward
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
Shirley Bogan, Omaha (x2) 
Beverly Box, Omaha (x2) 
Tony Brewer, Martell (x3) 
Gary Briley, Omaha (x2) 
Evlices Casas, Omaha (x2)
Mike Casillas, North Platte (x2) 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln
Jeff Cordes, Wahoo 
Ar Dan, Omaha (x3) 
James Davis, Omaha
Sarah Earlywine, Omaha 
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x2) 
Richard Friesz, Omaha 
Tommy Gibbs, Lincoln (x10) 
David Grable, Nebraska City 
Sharon Haith, Lincoln
Judy Halvorson, Beatrice 
Tony Herron, Omaha 
Sheryl Hoffman, Fremont
Jayne Johnson, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
A Kat, Omaha (x2) 
Devona Kaup, Norfolk 
Virginia Kelley, Ogallala 
Jason Knievel, West Point 
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha 
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha
Saw Lah, Omaha (x7)
Linh Luong, Omaha
Yen Nya Mac, Omaha
Deborah Marion, Omaha 
Noah Matt, Omaha 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x4) 
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln 
Ronald Miller, Omaha
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x4) 
Larry Murry, Bellevue
Desie Neelon, Omaha 
Patricia Nelson, Omaha 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x3) 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln 
Ingam Nitbouapha, La Vista 
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista 
Vern O’Neil, Fremont 
Aiden O’Sullivan, Omaha
Timothy Osienger, Dunning 
LaVonda Peterson, Bellevue 
Ronald Porter, Omaha 
Clayborn Reams, Omaha 
Shane Reh, Omaha
Rita Rice, Omaha (x3)
Raichel Rivero, Grand Island (x5) 
Kent Rogert, Tekamah
Rex Romano, Omaha 
Jamie Ruiz, Omaha 
Theresa Sampson, Malcolm 
Bo San, Omaha (x3)
Ku Say, Omaha (x2)
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x8) 
Kenneth Schneider, Ulysses (x22)
Michael Schulte, Omaha
Pan Sein, Omaha (x5) 
Eloise Starks, Omaha 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Patrick Thit, Omaha 
Phyo Thit, Omaha 
Ronald Truhlicka, Bee 
Regina Watts, Omaha 
Terry Williams, Omaha 
Francis Winnicki, Omaha
Phillip Yanken, North Platte
Jeffrey Yates, Omaha
Saidow Zandinan, Lincoln (x2)

Cleopatra – $1,000
Elisei Leonte, Duncanville, TX
Colossal Cash - $1,000
Larry Ludvigsen, Fremont
Crossword Mania - $200,000
Laurie Dale, Chappell
Ea$y Mummy - $50,000
Bessie Hass, Valley
Ea$y Mummy - $5,000 
Mitchell Pracht, Shelton 
Jennifer Thompson, Lincoln
Lucky Star 10X – $50,000
Kimberly Mundt, Alliance
Lucky Star 20X - $100,000
Dawn Pavey, Lincoln
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Joan Flowers, Omaha 
Bwet Say, Omaha
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Shelly Fries, Grand Island 
Chad Meister, Fremont
Quick 7s - $7,000
Zachery Dodge, Omaha 
Nancy Prusha, Urbandale, IA
Red Hot 7s - $7,777
Roberto Rios, Lexington
Red Hot 7s - $700
Stephen Kennedy, Lincoln
Supreme Gold - $5,000 
Bruce Benoist, Lincoln 
Phuc Huynh, Lincoln
Michael McBride, North Platte 
Chad Meister, Fremont
John Woodson, Chadron
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Yoanny Fraga, La Vista
White Ice - $1,000
Andrew Andersen, La Vista 
Kimberlee Langemeier, Fremont 
Lori Lias, Plattsmouth
Anthony Maher, Carson, IA 
Francisca Morales, Lincoln 
Steven Segelke, Sidney 
Don Sladek, Seward
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000 
Brianne Conover, Elkhorn 
Kristopher Delehant, Kearney 
Erica Harder, North Platte
Lisa Wood, Jansen

Mega Millions - $10,000
Scott Nielsen, La Vista
Mega Millions - $2,000
Dorothy Savory, North Platte
Mega Millions - $1,500
Trent Burge, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $1,000 
Bryan Kuzelka, Crete 
Shawn Powell, Omaha 
Allan Skinner, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $800
Ali Abdelshakour, Oakdale 
Arturo Ruiz, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600
William Bowing, Bellevue
Linda Dao, Lincoln
Donald Lautrup, Blair 
Tania Renteria, Lincoln 
Thomas Smiley, Bellevue 

Mega Millions - $600 (continued)
Guelmis Chavez Torres, Norfolk (x2) 
Timothy Williams, Omaha
Mega Millions - $500 
Mark Brezinski, Omaha 
Kim Cords, Ravenna 
Me Hai, Omaha
Meghan O’Brien-Garken, Omaha
Powerball - $500
Kimberly Matthews, La Vista
Lotto America - $3,105
Amy Wiegert, Waterloo
Lotto America - $1,057
William Kroupa, Pierce
2by2 - $22,000
Marco Tulio Rodas Perez, Fremont 
Leonard Pock, Omaha 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Kirk Zimmer, Duncan

Nebraska Pick 5 - $200,000
Edwin VanDenberg, Murray
Nebraska Pick 5 - $150,000
Daxa Patel, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $100,000
Chris Garretson, York
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Karen Adden, Lincoln 
Erika Alarcon, Aurora 
Ivars Augstums, Lincoln 
Roy Bloebaum, Columbus 
Kenneth Borer, Columbus 
Michael Borg, Bennington 
Sarah Breman, Kearney 
Stephen Brown, Lincoln 
Steven Colling, Omaha 
Enrique Cruz, Omaha 
Doug Dahl, Grand Island
Christine Dolezal, Columbus

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Gary Fisher, Gordon
David Fletcher, Lincoln 
William Freeman, Fremont 
Cheryl Gage, Louisville 
Shelly Gilbert, Papillion 
Michael Gray, Columbus 
Russell Greathouse, Lexington 
Mark Green, Bellevue
Larry Guinn, Omaha
Jay Hagerbaumer, Genoa
Gerald Harre, Adams 
Paula Hensel, Bellevue 
Cornell Hiemke, Kearney 
Sandra Johnson, Tekamah 
Kyle Jones, Ogallala
Stephanie Jorgensen, Axtell (x2) 
George Koppit, Blair
William Landholm, West Point 
Nelson Martinez, Lincoln (x2) 
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DECEMBER 2024 CONTINUED
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Jason May, Omaha (x3)
Todd Miller, Fairbury 
Judi Mills, Ravenna
Cheryl Montgomery, Fairbury
Jeffrey Nelson, Lincoln
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Jennifer Oswald, Pilger
Matthew Pagnano, Humboldt 
David Pimpara, Omaha 
Shelley Pollreis, Elk Point, SD
Ronda Richardson, Grand Island (x3) 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha
Kenneth Sabata, Valparaiso 
Steve Sanders, Gordon
Dennis Schweitzer, Pawnee City 
Kimberely Severeid, Lincoln 
Martin Skillett, Norfolk 
Brennan Sklenar, Ravenna 
Joyce Smith, Murdock
Michael Svoboda, Wahoo 
Randy Swearingen, Holdrege 
Michael Tagart, Grand Island 
Tracy Warbelton, Omaha 
Brenda White, Omaha 
Duncan Yost, Bellevue 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha (x2)
MyDaY - $5,000
Joy Adams, Hastings 
Jeremiah Fisher, York 
Steven Gough, Kearney 
Robert Nealon, Wolbach
MyDaY - $738
Joe Mattox, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City 
Kenneth Arnold, Lincoln 
Melton Bardales, Grand Island 
Ernest Barker, Omaha (x3) 
Dawn Barnett, Bellevue 
Ronnie Barnett, Bellevue (x6) 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x2)
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
Kar Beh, Omaha (x2) 
Tony Brewer, Martel, (x3) 
Tosha Byars, Omaha
Juan Carlos Vejar Mora, Omaha 
Khin Cho, Omaha (x5)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x2) 
Valery Crocker, Kearney
Margaret Cullison, Burchard 
Khai Danh, Lincoln
Lane Djemissi, Omaha (x2) 
Jan Eary, Omaha
Ann Eggers, Meadow Grove 
Jeffrey Ellison, Torrington, WY
Carolyn Escamilla, Scottsbluff (x33) 
Gwendolya Foster-Steen, Omaha 
Richard Friesz, Omaha
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Tommy Gibbs, Lincoln (x10) 
Jason Giosano, Lincoln 
Annette Gonzales, Gering 
Sharon Haith, Lincoln
Robert Harbour, Fremont (x5) 
Cindy Harm, Elkhorn
Kurt Hanlin, Elgin
Michael Hedderman, Lincoln 
Tony Herron, Omaha (x2) 
Debra Highshaw, Omaha (x2) 
Shawna Honstein, Crawford
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha
Karen Johnson, Ashland 
A Kat, Omaha
Jolene Laakso, Bellevue 
Saw Lah, Omaha
Hong Le, Lincoln (x11) 
Guangyong Li, Lincoln (x2) 
Shi Lwe, Omaha (x5)
Arun Malik, Elkhorn 
Kenneth Maly, Grand Island 
Crystal Manes, Beatrice
Tye Martin, Bellevue 
Mercedes Mathews, Elkhorn 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x2)
Patric McDonald, Nebraska City 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x5) 
Larry Murry, Bellevue
Nicholas Neukirch, Beatrice 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x4)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x24) 
Ut Nguyen, Hastings (x6)
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista (x2) 
Meghan O’Brien-Garken, Omaha (x2) 
Htoo Paw (x7)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Lah Paw, Lincoln (x5) 
Keen Pei, Omaha
Stacy Pope, Omaha (x2) 
Ronald Porter, Omaha
Karen Ratajski, La Vista 
Manta Reyes, Omaha
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x2) 
Deb Roberts, Lincoln
Ana Rodriguez, Norfolk 
Diego Rodriguez, Beatrice 
Anthony Ross, Bellevue 
David Rutten, Omaha 
Bernie Sadowski, Lincoln 
Lorraine Sanchez, Omaha 
Richard Scott, Doniphan 
Charles Smith, Omaha (x2) 
Shirley Starling, Omaha 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln (x2) 
Cassie Tauzier, Omaha 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x3) 
Danny Turner, Omaha 
Jeremy Uhrich, Wood River 
Virginia Valentine, Whitney 
Barbara Vos, Omaha 
Steven Walker, Omaha
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5) 
Cole Williams, Sutton
Debra Williams, Omaha 
James Wimsatt, Norfolk
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Cody Peterson, Omaha
Arctic Rush - $1,000 
Thomas Dusek, Papillion
Tami Roesler, Lincoln
Cleopatra - $100,000
Patrick Swift, Lincoln
Crossword Mania - $200,000
Sara Middleton, David City
Hot Streak - $5,000
Christopher Baker, North Platte
Hot Streak - $1,000
Anthony Zakrzewski, Columbus
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Jacob Ware-Talbert, Lincoln
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Jon Van Dortrecht, Omaha

Mega Loteria - $100,000
Steven Harris, Murray
Mega Loteria - $1,000 
Jose Izaguirre, Lincoln 
Douglas Schmitz, Lincoln
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Chad Meyer, McCook 
Jennifer Oswald, Pilger 
Valli Petersen, Gordon
Red Hot 7s - $700
Frances Barrington, Oakdale 
Tracey Mitchell, Bellevue 
Lynn Trumble, Lincoln 
Kathleen Watkins, La Vista
Spinning 777s - $30,000
Ryan Barclay, Lincoln
Supreme Gold - $5,000
Dawn Amend, Lincoln
Cassie Big Crow, Black Hawk, SD 
Danny Engel, Grand Island
Anna Hotsenpillar, Nebraska City 
Leonard Hudgins, Lincoln
Tuong Hui Le, Lincoln 
Dominic Peluso, Scottsbluff
Titanium 20s - $1,000 
Brandan Turner, Lincoln 
Caroline White, Alliance
Triple Clover Crossword - $50,000
Richard Radke Grand Island
Triple Clover Crossword - $1,000 
Maria Perez, Council Bluffs, IA 
Clifford Schweitzer, Malcolm 
Tamara Young, Lincoln
White Ice - $1,000
David Griffiths, North Bend 
Daniel Hall, Omaha
Gina Hopkins, Lincoln 
Natalyn Krenzer, North Bend 
Kathleen Laws, Lincoln 
Carrie Sandmann, Stratton 
Chelsie Spahr, Bristow
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000
Mick Bermel, Norfolk 
Jillian Kieda Calero, Elkhorn
Courtney Hansen, Randolph 

JANUARY 2025
Mega Millions - $10,000
Jim File, Courtland, KS
Mega Millions - $2,500
Valerie O’Connor, Bennington
Mega Millions - $2,000
Robert Grimsley, Ogallala
Mega Millions - $1,500 
Mike Beister, Blair 
Darren Drahota, Omaha
Myron Vanderbeck, Atkinson 
John Wilkinson, Bellevue
Mega Millions – $800 
Sandy Kuhl, Herman 
Amy Poggenlass, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $600
Essoninam Agoma, Dakota City (x2) 
April Bussa, Bellevue
Cameron Guthrie, Bellevue 
Douglas Koehler, Osmond
Mega Millions - $500 
James McGee, Lincoln 
Randy Rutt, Lincoln
Monica Wozniak, Bowie, MD

Powerball - $500
Jordan Barnett, Omaha
Lotto America – $20,000
Troy Jackson, Omaha
Lotto America - $1,000 
Katie Mullins, Gretna 
Matthew Yeaton, Blair
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Marsha Busse, Lincoln 
Ana Ford, Omaha
2by2 - $22,000
Ted Brinkman, Lincoln 
Marjorie Cavitt, Grand Island 
Bradley Downing, Omaha 
Scott Harpster, Hamburg, IA
Rafat Kishtah, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $220,000
James Person, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 5 - $110,000 
Kintus Achonu, Omaha 
Steven Pospisil, Norfolk
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Eileen Anderson, Funk 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Mark Baumgartner, Omaha
Rod Bromwich, Garland (x2) 
Trevor Bryan, Lincoln
Mira Burghardt, Papillion 
Darlene Cameron, Bellevue 
Kelly Campochiaro, Papillion 
Devin Carlburg, Papillion 
Geraldine Covalt, Lincoln 
Michael Crook, Lincoln
Do Do, Lincoln 
Michael Eggert, Alton, IA 
Dawn Ellis, Omaha (x2) 
Travis Finley, Lincoln
Christine Gengenbach, Lincoln 
Dennis Gerdes, Wymore 
Reggie Haeffner, Lincoln 
Coleen Hayes, Gretna
David Hile, Lincoln 
Jeana Holt, Lincoln 
Mary Jackson, Omaha 
Philip Jacquet, Omaha 
Tommy James, Lincoln 
Nicholas Jeffres, Burwell

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Timothy Johnson, Elkhorn 
Teresa Kennedy, Hastings 
Cheryl Knuth, Lincoln
John Kor, Lincoln 
Jackie Kotrous, Lincoln 
Danny Ladely, Lincoln
Jonathan Lokamas, Omaha 
Kali Louis, Omaha
Bruce Masters, Lincoln (x2) 
Gary Micek, Omaha (x3) 
Jared Miemeth, McCook
James Miller, Crawford 
Robert Nealon, Wolbach 
Barbara Nesbit, Bellevue 
Robert Obst, Lincoln
James Otto, Lincoln 
David Pimpara, Omaha 
Steven Pospisil, Norfolk
Judy Richardson, Omaha (x2) 
Jerry Rollf, Lincoln
Margo Ruch, Dawson 
David Sanders, Elmwood 
Margie Schneider, Ulysses 



Major Prize Winners
16

WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

JANUARY 2025 CONTINUED

FEBRUARY 2025
Mega Millions – $30,000
Joan Anderson, Omaha
Mega Millions - $20,000
Bernard Johnston, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $1,500
Dan Schippert, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $1,000
Jamie Wendelin, Gretna
Mega Millions - $600 
Charles Brockmon, Papillion
Jeffrey Zindel, Omaha 
Powerball - $500
Jason Relford, Lincoln
Lotto America - $5,000
Benjamin Sederburg, Omaha
Lotto America – $1,000 
Russell Ellis, Doniphan
Binod Khadka, Elkhorn 
Scott Kinghorn, Bennington 
Arden Tingler Jr., Ralston
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Timothy Ducharme, Bradshaw 
David Dunham, Crete 

Lucky for Life - $5,000 (continued)
Michael Hayek, Lincoln 
Shannon Peterson, Lincoln
Nebraska Pick 5 – $150,000
Johnny Gossett, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Kintus Achonu, Omaha 
Essoninam Agoma, Dakota City 
Katherine Avila, Lincoln
Kenneth Schwichten Berg, Rising City 
Thomas Blake, Spencer
Jo Boggs, Verdigre
Douglas Brockman, Grand Island 
Terry Brown, Chapman
Gloria Cervantes, Grand Island 
Charles Cisneros, Kearney 
Rodney Coleman, Lincoln 
Deborah Cuff, Hastings
Linda Czaplewski, Lincoln 
Roxann Delisi, Lincoln
Do Do, Lincoln
Theodore Dooley, Lincoln 
Steven Endicott, York

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point 
Susan Gardner, Lincoln
James Gress, Nebraska City 
Florence Hannan, Lincoln 
James Johnson, Lincoln 
Steve Kroeker, Kearney 
Evelio Lara, Nebraska City 
Cody McGee, Hickman (x2) 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Timothy Oler, Lincoln 
Wanda Osterbuhr, Lincoln 
Karen Owen, Lincoln
Lori Owens, Falls City 
Carlos Paez, Lincoln
Heather Prorok, Fullerton (x2) 
Michael Reiling, Omaha 
Kenneth Robinson, Columbus 
Sandra Roper, Kearney 
Terrance Rose, Ralston
James Salvati, Lincoln
Scott Sillman, Ames, IA
Georganna Shiveley, Ashland 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Kyle Stapp, Lincoln
Michael Tagart, Grand Island 
Richard Thomas, Cheyenne, WY 
Scott Thomas, Omaha
Linda Thompson, Fremont (x4) 
Brenda Timmerman, Hastings 
Minh Tran, Lincoln
Mark Turek, Wood River 
Frank Walker, Omaha 
Mitchell Waltke, Beatrice 
Brock Wiegert, Omaha
Jeralyn Willms, Elkhorn 
Jeffrey Zindel, Omaha
MyDaY - $5,000
Brian Campbell, Lincoln 
Scott Farmer, Lincoln 
George Keilwitz, Hebron 
Sanford Ratzlaff, Benedict 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Christie Weiss, Omaha
MyDaY - $766
Ronald Blaise, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Reynold Schultz, Lincoln
Benjamin Sederburg, Omaha 
Ross Seina, Omaha
Buster Shafer, Crescent, IA 
Georganna Shiveley, Ashland 
Julia Shuster, Blair
Martin Skillett, Norfolk 
Ronette Johnson Smith, Omaha 
Michael Steinacher, Milligan 
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln 
Steven Tenbensel, Minden 
My Tran, Omaha
Jeff Watkins, Elkhorn
Mercedes Wattenberg, Benkelman 
Lonnie White, Seward
Laurance Williams, Lexington 
Sherry Zeleny, Omaha
MyDaY - $5,000
Warren Holmes, Omaha 
Brandy Johnson, Omaha 
Robert Nealon, Wolbach 
Michael Ray, Plattsmouth 
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5)
MyDaY - $365
Richard Bayne, York (x5)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
Margaret Badie, Omaha 
Mike Beck, Papillion (x2) 
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
Cole Bidrowsky, Bellevue 
Ray Blaha, Bellevue
Gary Bornemeier, Elmwood 
Xochitl Boughtin, Crete (x2) 
Ken Buford, Columbus (x4) 
Kaylyn Burnham, Grand Island 
Victor Callahan Sr., Lincoln
Roger Campbell, Seward (x5) 
Jeffrey Carson, Omaha
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x15)
Darla Christensen, Elba 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x9) 
Brenda Coston, Omaha 
Miralyn Czaja, Omaha (x10) 
Ar Dan, Omaha
Lydia Evasco, Eagle
Labissi Falerun, Omaha (x5) 
James Favor, Omaha 
Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Mark Frazier, Missouri Valley, IA 
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x5)
Jose Gomez Nistal, Grand Island (x2) 
Annette Gonzales, Gering
Jessika Gutierrez, Lincoln (x5) 
John Hernandez, Omaha
Kari Hinman, Omaha
Ryan Hinrichs, Fairfield (x5) 
Gina Hopkins, Lincoln
William Hoselton, Hastings (x5) 
Paw Htoo, Omaha (x5)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln 
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha 
Ray Jackson, Crete
Thomas Jackson, Omaha
Natasha Johnson, Gothenburg (x3) 
Sterlee Johnson, Omaha (x8)
A Kat, Omaha
Georgette Kistner, Oakdale 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x2) 
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x10) 
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha (x3)
Hong Le, Lincoln (x11) 
Ruby Livingston, Omaha 
David Mac, Omaha (x2) 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x13) 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x5) 
Michelle May, Wisner
Beh Meh, Omaha (x3) 
Nae Meh, Omaha 
Rock Moo, Omaha
Doris Morrow, Omaha (x2) 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x6) 
Ailene Nelson, Omaha
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x3) 
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln
Lay Nin, Lincoln (x2) 
Thomas Olson, Fremont
Kathleen Olsufka, Lincoln 
Onchanh Phaphakdy, Tecumseh 
Donald Reed, Lincoln (x2) 
Phray Reh, Omaha (x2)
David Rivera, Lincoln (x4) 
Deb Roberts, Lincoln
Juvella Robinson, Lincoln 
Sandra Rojo, Columbus (x2) 
Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln 
Po Shi, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Charles Smith, Omaha (x2)
Gregory Smith, Lincoln 
Tyler Stark, Aurora 
Debra Summage, Omaha 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x5) 
Brian Thompson, Aurora 
Taw Thoo, Lincoln (x2)
Marnita Walter, Fremont (x2) 
Tiffany Wehr, Genoa
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5)
10X Bingo Multiplier - $35,000
Nichole Gillespie, Omaha
Arctic Rush - $40,000 
Jennifer Davidson, Columbus 
Amber Holmes, Omaha
Arctic Rush – $1,000
Brian Keck, Bassett
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Bret Geisler, North Platte
Colossal Cash - $1,000
Mariah Thompson, Wisner
Crossword Mania - $1,000 
Jeanette Brezina, Papillion 
Bobbie Burris, Bellevue 
Jon Simms, Omaha
Fun 5s - $30,000
Michael Franks, Gibbon
Fun 5s - $1,000
Charlene Doremus, Kearney
Hot Streak – $100,000
Tyler Brewer, Lincoln
Hot Streak - $5,000
Valaura Knodel, Fremont
Lucky Star 2X - $2,000
Daniel Veskerna, Fremont
Lucky Star 10X – $50,000
Joni Hauek, Lincoln
Lucky Star 20X - $100,000
Deanna Campbell, Bellevue
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Derek Marshall, Imperial
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Eugene Slizoski, Columbus
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Jesus Gonzales, Columbus 
Daniel Petska, Ord 

Premier Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Melissa Schuler, Weston
Premier Cash - $500
Justin Blomstedt, Lincoln
Red Hot 7s - $7,777
Marvin Thomas, Omaha
Red Hot 7s - $700
Larry Benak, Plattsmouth
Kjersti Chilcoat, Omaha 
Uynina Davis, Omaha 
Justin Morgan, Ogallala 
Judith Poppe, Lincoln 
Cory Sedlak, Omaha
Super Loteria - $50,000
Martha Pulido De Gonzalez, Omaha
Supreme Gold - $50,000
Jannell Koenig, Norfolk
Supreme Gold - $5,000 
Alphonse Bakhit, Omaha 
Anthony Buffone, Fullerton 
Donald Schlotfeld, Omaha
Triple Bonus Crossword - $500
Robert Wistrom, Sidney
Triple Clover Crossword - $1,000
Robert Wistrom, Sidney
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck 
Debra Karel, Clarkson 
Nicholas Schwager, Petersburg
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000
Nathen Durre, Holdrege 
Beverly Gregory, Omaha 
Alexis Looyenga, Omaha 
Johnnie Schneider, North Platte 
Rachel Scott, Beatrice
Randal Witkowski, Beatrice
White Ice - $50,000
Patricia Kelly, Omaha
White Ice - $1,000
Dennis Bonsack, Wood River 
Alan Cain, Funk
Karen Gentry, Kearney 
Larry Hubbard, Imperial 
Terry Knight, North Platte
Bryan Kutschkau, Grand Island 
Randy Lam, Lincoln
Jalonni Moore, Lincoln 
Beth Stawniak, Plattsmouth
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FEBRUARY 2025 CONTINUED

MARCH 2025

MyDaY - $365
Jeffrey Zindel, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
Deborah Abram, Omaha (x3) 
Devonte Abram, Omaha 
Sylvia Allen, Omaha
Kyaw Aung, Omaha 
Arnett Barnes, Omaha
Dawn Barnett, Bellevue (x5) 
Ronnie Barnett, Bellevue 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x2) 
Kevin Bennett, Kearney (x4) 
Dorothy Bland, Omaha (x4) 
Shana Callahan, Elkhorn 
Roger Campbell, Seward (x10) 
Jeffrey Carson, Omaha
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x3) 
Jerome Combs, Omaha 
Jeff Cordes, Wahoo
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x10) 
Janet Eary, Omaha 
Barbara Elliott, McCook
Israel Espinosa, Omaha (x20) 
James Field, Fremont 
Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2) 
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point (x6) 
Paulette Freeman, Omaha 
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Jose Gomez, Grand Island 
David Grable, Nebraska City 
Bonnie Haase, Grand Island 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue (x2) 
Ben Howell, Lyman (x5)
Matthew Johnson, Columbus 
Mary Junker, Hastings

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Georgette Kistner, Oakdale 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island 
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha
Garrett Lightbody, Omaha 
Christopher Macku, Alda 
Crystal Manes, Beatrice (x2) 
Deborah Marion, Omaha (x2) 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x11) 
Oneider Matos Fromela, Crete 
Joe Mattox, Omaha
Jeffrey McCaskill, Lincoln 
Brooke Midgyette, Omaha 
Marla Milliken, Wahoo 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x6) 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x3) 
Saw Myint, Omaha (x5)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x4) 
Lay Nin, Lincoln
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista (x2) 
Denise Obermeier, St. Paul 
Sarah Patterson, Lincoln
Pa Pay, Omaha (x4) 
Timothy Pearson, Lincoln 
Stephen Popken, Valley
Ken Quick, Staplehurst (x20) 
Guillenmo Quiroga, Omaha 
Eugene Radloff, Omaha (x2) 
Poe Reh, Omaha
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x6)
John Rother, Hastings 
Bernie Sadowski, Lincoln 
Moe Set, Omaha
Mark Simons, Hastings 
Gregory, Smith, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Tyler Stark, Aurora
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x5) 
Shirley Starling, Omaha (x3) 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Eh Tah, Omaha (x2) 
Patrick Thit, Omaha 
Khai Tran, Lincoln 
Steven Weldon, Omaha
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5) 
Terry Williams, Omaha
James Wimsatt, Norfolk 
Maung Win, Omaha (x4)
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Alex Hogeland, Omaha
20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$1,000
Zachary Kolbo, Gothenburg 
Bryce Olson, Rapid City, SD
Arctic Rush - $1,000
Gloria Way, Chappell
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Terry Drummond, Plattsmouth
Fun 5s - $30,000
Catherine Catholic, Lincoln
Fun 5s - $1,000
Dale Benes, Douglas
Hot Streak - $1,000 
Deborah Textor, Bellevue 
Ronald Tillman, Lincoln
Lucky Star 10X - $50,000
Craig Buchanan, Gretna
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Jake Marsolek, Omaha

Premier Cash - $1,000
Patrick Buse, Omaha
Phillip Van De Walle, Doniphan
Quick 7s - $7, 000
Troy Friend, North Platte 
Jose Fuentes, Scottsbluff
Red Hot 7s - $700
Deana Apekaum, Central City 
Dawn Cota-Riley, Omaha 
Pamela Moss, Omaha
Mason Sharp, Auburn 
Nancy Waite, Lincoln
Spinning Sevens - $30,000
Melody Keup, North Platte
Supreme Gold - $5,000
Vern Gosda, Grand Island
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Robin Justus, Omaha
White Ice - $1,000
David Bush, Omaha 
Richard Greenwell, Union 
Terry Knight, North Platte 
Margaret Soto, North Platte
Wild Cherry Crossword - $100,000
Joshua Ommert, Aurora
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000
Kathryn David, Lincoln 
Abby Polsley, Omaha 
Don Salem, Omaha 
Caleb Thiessen, Lincoln

Powerball - $50,000
Judy Wessel, Humphrey
Powerball - $500
Jason Page, Blair
Mega Millions - $10,000
Yvonne McPherson, Omaha
Mega Millions - $1,500 
Hugo Sanchez, Bellevue 
Brian Trevino, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600
Lori Kuta, Omaha
Cammeron Landles-Little, Elkhorn 
Doug Palumbo, Bennington
Mega Millions - $500 
Timothy O’Malley, Omaha 
Joseph Spicka, Omaha
2by2 - $22,000
Dennis Adams, Omaha
Cathy Fickler-Hunter, Waterloo
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Charles Bonner, Omaha 
LeRoy Ham, Cherry Hill, NJ 
Mary Luxon, Valentine
Lotto America - $1,000
Becki Johnston, Nelson
Nebraska Pick 5 - $90,000
Virginia Olson, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Kingsley Amankwah, Omaha
Kirk Bartek, Weston
Brian Bird, Omaha (x5)
Dennis Bish, Lincoln
Nadine Bittel, Shelton
Stephen Brown, Lincoln 
Clarease Bunch, Omaha 
Rhonda Collins, Logan (x2) 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Joe Crnkovich, Ashland 
Reynolds Darold, Wahoo
Do Do, Lincoln (x3) 
Mike Drinnin, Clarks
Richard Eichhorn, Alliance (x3) 
Raymond Evans, Grand Island 
Jamie Foote, Elkhorn
Scott Foral, Brainard 
James Freauf, York 
Charles Ganz, Lincoln 
Joseph Garcia, Lincoln 
Vicki Gewecke, Hastings 
Anita Graber, Valley 
Debra Hautzinger, Omaha 
Marty Henry, Central City 
Wolfgang Herting, Omaha
Larry Holmes, Grand Island 
Jose Izaguirre, Lincoln 
Nick Jaton, Omaha
Jesus Jurado, Omaha 
Joseph Krajicek, Bellevue 
Tim Krusemark, Lincoln 
Sabrina Larson, Omaha 
Mark Lueders, Seward 
Joseph Murphy, Hastings 
Brenda Olson, Grand Island 
Lois Paprocki, Columbus
James Patton, Weeping Water 
Edward Prohaska, Plattsmouth 
David Riggs, Omaha
Haile Sinke, Lincoln 
Scott Sisel, Bee
Jerry Skrdland, Bladen
Jeremy Sorensen, Fremont 
Wanda Topham, Bladen 
Manuel Torres, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Margie True, Uehling 
Nestor Tshimuanga, Omaha 
Roger Vogt, Fremont 
Jordan Wacha, Lincoln
Ronald Waggoner, Falls City 
Deborah Walker, Juniata 
Ronald Wegner, Wymore 
Sherry Wright, Oxford
MyDaY – $5,000
Bernard Melia, Omaha 
Lincoln Stonewall, David City
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
Rose Aratani, Scottsbluff 
Maximino Guevara Arriaga, Omaha 
Emmet Barker, Omaha 
Ronnie Barnett, Bellevue (x3) 
Dorothy Bland, Omaha (x3) 
Tony Brewer, Martell
Melvin Butler, Omaha 
Joseph Cannon, Omaha 
Khin Cho, Omaha (x15) 
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x2) 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x8) 
Camille Davis, Omaha 
Christina Dotson, Bellevue 
Tonya Douglas, Omaha
Darrold Feighner, Falls City (x2) 
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x4) 
Lindsey Firestone, Lincoln (x2) 
Jose Francisco, Crete
Chelsey Fuhrman, Omaha (x2) 
Donna Gaines, Detroit, MI 
Osvaldo Garcia, Omaha (x30) 
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x4)
Than Gay, Lincoln (x3) 
Tommy Gibbs, Lincoln (x2) 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Aric Grayer, Omaha
Sharon Haith, Lincoln
Douglas Hawley, Lincoln 
Tony Herron, Omaha (x2) 
Jimmie Highshaw, Omaha
Jens Jensen, Wood River 
Douglas Johnson, Cozad
Carol Knauss, Grand Island 
Michael Kramer, Lincoln
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha (x2) 
Maung La, Omaha (x20) 
Saw Lah, Omaha (x5) 
Andrew Luong, Omaha (x2)
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x4) 
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln 
Justin Menichetti, Elkhorn 
Ronald Miller, Omaha (x2) 
James Moore, Omaha 
George Murray, Omaha (x3) 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x6)
Murphy Narcisse, Kearney 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x4) 
Nen Nguyen, Lincoln (x3) 
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln
Ut Nguyen, Hastings (x3) 
Andrea Nixon, Omaha
Megahan O’Brien-Gerken, Omaha 
Stan Plautz, Lincoln (x2)
Stacy Pope, Omaha (x3) 
Stephen Popken, Valley 
Laura Porter, Omaha 
Joseph Randazzo, Omaha 
Beh Reh, Omaha (x2)
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x3) 
David Rivera, Lincoln 



Major Prize Winners
18

WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

MARCH 2025 CONTINUED

APRIL 2025

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Anthony Ross, Bellevue (x6) 
John Rother, Hastings
Shane Sabin, Gothenburg (x10) 
Hiber Juarez Sanchez, Lincoln (x2) 
Brad Schmale, Hickman (x2) 
Bryan Sharples, Gretna
Karl Smith, Sidney 
Dorothy Spence, Columbus 
Robert Stark, Omaha 
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x2)
Ronald Strazdas, Omaha 
James Sullivan, Omaha 
Philip Sutherland, Omaha 
Eh Tah, Omaha (x10)
Mar Than, Lincoln (x2) 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x11) 
Shannon Thomsen, Lincoln 
Virginia Valentine, Whitney 
Anthony Wells, Omaha (x2) 
Preston White, Omaha 
Maung Win, Omaha
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Randy Lucht, Columbus

20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$200,000
Kathleen Richmond, Gothenburg
20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$5,000
Donna Johnson, Kennard
20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$1,000
Ashley Hastings, Norfolk 
Tamara Vollmer, Grand Island
Arctic Rush - $1,000 
Debra Tooker, Norfolk 
Tracy Warbelton, Omaha
Cash Overload - $10,000
Jeffrey Minchow, Lincoln
Cash Overload - $1,000 
Jennifer Lax, Omaha 
Carol Sadler, Omaha
Fast 5s - $5,000
Kimberly Cotton, Lincoln
Fun 5s - $1,000
Roxana Varona, Lexington
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Douglas Meyers, Kearney

Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Grace Huerta, Omaha 
Karla Ruiz, Omaha
Premier Cash - $1,000
Timothy Nickel, Waverly
Triple 777 - $17,777
Steve House, Rushville
Quick 500! - $500
Valva Anderson, Grand Island (x2) 
Carol Sadler, Omaha
Quick 7s - $7,000
Amanda Howell, Missouri Valley, IA
Red Hot 7s - $700
Diana Beisner, Hastings
Supreme Gold - $5,000 
Martin Brooks, Columbus 
David Brown, Schuyler 
Anya Furey, Omaha 
Nathan Quandt, Omaha 
Donald Schlotfeld, Omaha 
Randy Shipley, Tekamah 
Gerald Stevens, Beatrice 
Daniel Tillis, Oakdale 
Virginia Valentine, Whitney

Supreme Gold - $5,000 (continued) 
Jessicah Weeks, Aurora 
Marty Wohlers, Norfolk
Titanium 20s - $1,000 
Carolyn Delgado, Lincoln
Bianca Glenn, Fremont 
Terry Kuehler, Norfolk
Triple Clover Crossword - $1,000
Rod Van Laningham, Beatrice
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Penny Miller, Scribner
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000 
Rodney Heinrichs, North Platte 
Dora Jiminez, Lincoln
Logan Noonan, Omaha
White Ice - $1,000
Steven Falcon, Shreveport, LA 
Joyce Hain, Fremont 
Massoud Rahimian, Omaha 
Kenneth Salisbury, Bellevue 
Shane Schwager, Omaha 
Steven Smith, Gastonia, NC 
Kylie Tetzlaff, Omaha
Xtreme Cash - $1,000
Candice Metcalf, Grand Island

Mega Millions - $1,500 
Rosalina Ayala Aguirre, Omaha 
Andrew Buchmeier, Johnson 
Aspen Tamella, Valentine
Mega Millions - $1,000
Anthony Tyrrell, Omaha
Mega Millions - $800
Amy Wiegert, Waterloo
Mega Millions - $650
Michael Norwood, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600 
Vicki Carr, Omaha 
Carol Long, Omaha 
Rita Pelc, Litchfield 
Ronald Talley, Omaha
Mega Millions - $500
Sharon Nuss, Alliance
Powerball - $500
Ellie Crouch, Grand Island 
Laurel Laws, Lincoln
2by2 - $22,000
Rosalyn Hamilton, North Bend
Lucky for Life - $5,000
Jonni Felton, Yankton, SD
Darren Littleton, Council Bluffs, IA 
Debra Roth, Norfolk
Elizabeth Sorensen, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $120,000
Lonnie White, Seward
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Kintus Achonu, Omaha 
Busena Akaka, Lincoln 
Imad Alama, Lincoln
Rebecca Anderson, Hallam 
Carter Bold, Omaha
Shannon Boyer, Salina, KS 
James Brady, Lincoln 
Tanja Bredwell, Polk
Rod Bromwich, Garland 
Craig Buettner, Papillion 
Kara Burwell, Lincoln 
Charles Bush, Lincoln 
Bennett Congrove, Hastings 
Donald Crawford, Hastings 
John Crha, Omaha
Bay Do, Lincoln
Do Do, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Iva Evans, Grand Island 
David Garris, Nebraska City 
Courtney Glock, Grand Island 
Dustin Hamilton, Omaha 
Robin Harder, Grand Island 
Randy Hardin, Ansley
Jeff Harkness, Omaha 
Scott Harmon, Trumbull 
Robert Henry, Niobrara 
Luis Herrera, Grand Island 
Robert Hesman, Holdrege
Richard Hickstein, Chadron
Diana Del Mora Hincapie, Nebraska City 
Danny Johnson, Lincoln 
Diana Johnston, South Sioux City
Charles Keller, Kearney 
Harold Kirkman, La Vista 
Lisa La Rosa-Behrle, Waverly 
Sean Lane, La Vista
Kaden Lassek, Valley (x2) 
Joanne Hranac, Lincoln 
Jade Lobo, Lincoln 
Garette Long, Bennington 
Brady Lowe, Canton, OH 
Paul Lowell, Grand Island 
Ndipo Mathews, Lincoln 
Wayne Meyers, Lincoln 
Louidane Norceus, Omaha
Eugene Nuss, Nebraska City 
Angela Ostrand, Arlington 
Jose Parra, Lincoln
Terry Richard, Burwell 
Ashley Rollins, Gretna 
Ronnie Schalk, Nebraska City 
Adam Scism, Holdrege 
Therese Sisler, Holmesville
Sandra Spooner, Lincoln 
Eloise Starks, Omaha
Sherrie Stuchlik, Kearney 
Jeffery Svoboda, Lincoln (x3) 
Michael Svoboda, Burwell (x2) 
Steven Terrell, Lincoln
Kevin Trumbley, Lincoln 
Thuy Truong, Lincoln
Luanne Versaw, Lincoln 
Daniel White, Kearney 
Thomas Wolfgram, Omaha

MyDaY - $5,000
Latish Lewis, Omaha
Sandra McMurry Shera, Lincoln 
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5)
MyDaY - $738
Joe Mattox, Omaha
MyDaY - $366
Patricia Olson, North Platte
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
James Achuil, Omaha
Rose Aratani, Scottsbluff 
Margaret Badie, Omaha
William Ball, McCook (x2) 
Jacob Bartley, St. Paul 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x5) 
Rocky Bondegard, York
Dorothy Brand, Omaha (x3) 
Tony Brewer, Martell
Craig Brugger, Omaha 
Kenneth Burford, Columbus 
Tamara Bush-Sanders, Omaha 
Melvin Butler, Omaha (x4) 
Ngi Pu Chay, Omaha (x5) 
Khin Cho, Omaha (x5)
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x9) 
Bobbie Clark-Lopez, Lincoln 
Peggy Coates, Beatrice 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x2)
Ar Dan, Omaha (x3)
Camille Davis, Omaha 
Melissa Dean, Omaha 
Janet Enck, Grand Island 
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x4) 
Rick Garrow, Lincoln (x2) 
Edwund Godwin, Omaha
ONelio Gordillo, Sutton (x2) 
Michael Gray, Ralston
Sharon Haith, Lincoln 
Sheri Hibbs, La Vista 
Danaisa Holmes, Omaha 
Candice Ishii, Omaha
David Jacobson, Platte Center 
Teh Nay Jay, Omaha (x2) 
Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island (x4) 
Kimberly Johnson, Bellevue (x3)
A Kat, Omaha
Robert Klein, Lincoln 
Wayne Konopasek, Norfolk 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Linda Larsen Kucera, Omaha (x2) 
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x2) 
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha (x2)
Jolene Laakso, Bellevue
Crystal Manes, Beatrice
Andrea Manning, Hugo, OK 
Bonita Martinez, Omaha 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x5) 
Kenneth McDonald, Omaha 
Tu Meh, Omaha
James Moore, Omaha (x3) 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x6) 
Charles Naylor, Omaha (x4) 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x6)
Ut Van Nguyen, Hastings 
Marcy Nordhues, Greeley 
Shi Oo, Omaha
Onchanh Phaghakdy, Tecumseh 
Scott Poese, O’Neill
Matthew Pogue, Stromsburg 
Louise Powell, Omaha
Guillanmo Quiroga, Omaha 
Eugene Radloff, Omaha 
Arnel Ramos, Papillion
Kar Reh, Omaha
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x6) 
Anthony Ross, Bellevue (x2) 
Larry Ross, Omaha
Sai Sai, Omaha (x14)
Hector Sanchez, Seward (x2) 
Theodore Slechta, Lincoln (x10) 
Michelle Slezak, Crete
Deanne Smith, Fairmont (x7) 
Klue Taw, Omaha
Edith Timmons, Sioux City, IA 
Wanda Topham, 
Bladen Carlos Trujillo, Columbus (x4)
Pablo Trujillo, Columbus (x3) 
Aye Tun, Omaha (x6)
Judy Tvrdy, Omaha
Dean Wagner, Carter Lake, IA 
Marnita Walter, Fremont (x3)
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x15) 
Simonne Williams, Omaha
Fred Wilson, Omaha 
Patricia Collins Wright, Omaha (x2) 
Sherry Wright, Oxford
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20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$5,000
George Keilwitz, Hebron
20X Crossword Spectacular – 
$1,000
Michelle Bishop, Genoa 
Christopher Capece, Omaha 
Erin Dau, Omaha
Eugene Saul, Niobrara
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Jacob Butzke, Kearney
Cash Overload - $1,000 
Edward Jansa, Wilbur 
Mitchell Poppe, Hastings
Cash Overload - $10,000 
Christian Acton, Valley 
Brad Haas, Yankton, SD 
Gary Schultz, North Platte

Fun 5s – $1,000
Stephen Bierma, North Platte
Gold Hard Cash - $50,000
Christi Standley, Omaha
Mega Loteria - $100,000
Teresa Rangel, Omaha
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Porfirio Perez, Norfolk
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Tammy Howell, Neligh 
Nestor Pelayo, Lincoln 
Edwin Weaver, Lincoln
Quick 7s - $7,000
Jeffrey Rinaldo, Hastings
Spinning 777s - $30,000
Ryan Santos, Phoenix, AZ

Strike It Rich - $2,500
Wuensy Hernandez, Schuyler
Supreme Gold - $50,000
Terril Wickham, Fremont
Supreme Gold - $5,000 
Jorge Aguilar, Columbus 
Jeremiah Fisher, York
Amy Hettinger, Grand Island 
Scott Schwab, Lincoln
Super Quick 7s - $50,000
Matthew Ramirez, Lincoln
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Johna Stuehm, Overton
Triple Clover - $1,000
Joshua Parks, Columbus
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Douglas Hann, Columbus

White Ice - $1,000 
Alphonse Bakhit, Omaha 
Katherine Brown, Omaha 
Shawn Kreizel, Fullerton 
Jenna Matthies, Gothenburg
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000
Seth Cadena, Ralston 
Janet Cronk, Lincoln 
Chris Meier, Papillion
Carolyn Schwindt, Creighton 
Mary Shadegg, Scottsbluff

Powerball – $150,000
June White, Berwyn
Powerball - $100,000
Sandra Miller, Omaha
Powerball - $500 
Pharius Brown, Omaha 
Dennis Hartley, Alliance 
Dean Vance, Fremont
Mega Millions - $5,000
Alonzo Gaspar Martin, Omaha
Mega Millions - $2,500 
Martin Evans, Grand Island 
Rosellen Pollreis, Omaha
Mega Millions - $1,500
Sahar Khidir, Lincoln
Mega Millions – $1,000 
Tim Downs, DeWitt 
Douglas Halstead, Omaha 
Lawrence Mruz, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $615
Greg Eller, Columbus
Lucky for Life - $5,000
Leon Wagner Jr., Norfolk
Lotto America - $2,000
Raul Pastrana-Herrera, Grand Island 
Kenneth Schwarz, Elwood
Lotto America - $1,000
Tushin Javrgel Jononvan, Elkhorn 
Jenny Cabreva Pena, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $240,000
Mary Beth Holland, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 – $80,000
Robbie Peregrine, Heartwell
Nebraska Pick 5 - $60,000
Danielle Plummer, Grand Island
Nebraska Pick 5 - $50,000
Bryan Woita, Valparaiso
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 
Arthur Anderson, Broken Bow 
Nathan Bailey, Avoca
Leroy Bender, Schuyler 
Todd Boller, Geneva 
Scott Bovick, Papillion 
Dennis Brooks, Lincoln 
Tod Brown, Allen 
Robert Cates, Hastings
Jose Avila Chavez, Grand Island 
Michael Christensen, Kearney 
John Clifford, Hastings
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln 
Ryan Coufal, Wood River 
Jim Crawford, Lexington 
Diane Czyz, Omaha 
Arshad Darman, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Christopher Delbene, Minatare 
Elizabeth DeWerth, La Vista 
Lila Einspahr, Bartlett
Lynn Faltys, Schuyler 
Terrie Fox, Omaha 
Kaleo Gatel, Lincoln
Arlene Gettert, Newman Grove (x3) 
Vickie Gewecke, Hastings
Randy Gillam, Lincoln 
Norman Harris, Lincoln 
Michael Harrison, Henderson
Jacqueline Harvey, Aurora 
David Hejl, Lincoln
Donna Hladik, Lincoln 
Venita Johnson, Omaha 
Sharon Jones, Silver Creek 
Jennifer Kentopp, Bellevue
Richard Kirchmann, Cedar Bluffs 
Trevor Kober, Grand Island
Paul Koerner, Kearney 
Paul Konchagulian, Omaha 
Caroline Layton, Fairbury
Marshall Leiting, Omaha (x3)
Jamie Lind, Eagle
Kristi Lorenz, Crete
Saunna Luster, Lincoln 
Robert Maire, Crete
Kurt Mantonya, Lincoln 
Wayne Meyers, Lincoln 
Jenifer Michener, Lincoln 
Rachael Mika, Ceresco 
Bobby Minshew, Hastings 
Jeffrey Nelson, Lincoln 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings
Tu Nguyen, Omaha 
Timothy O’Connor, Omaha 
Chuck Osborn, Ainsworth 
Diane Parsons, Lincoln 
Daniel Petska, Ord
Ronald Pope, Lincoln 
Ronald Restau, Lincoln 
Jaime Rodriguez, Columbus 
Joshua Sanders, Lincoln
William Schleicher, Dannebrog 
Benjamin Sederburg, Omaha 
David Shippee, Oshkosh 
Andrew Skufca, North Platte 
Brenda Sonnenfeld, Kearney 
Elizabeth Spellman, Omaha 
Letha Stewart, Jackson 
Roswitha Stock, Papillion 
Sherrie Stuchlik, Kearney 
Tatjana Sutej, Omaha
Jeffery Svoboda, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Kenneth Swanson, Auburn 
Michael Szwanek, Lincoln 
Douglas Thatcher, Lincoln 
Mark Treinen, Lincoln 
Brian Vlcek, Lincoln 
Daniel Vondra, Lincoln 
Roxanne Werner, Polk 
Casey White, Lincoln 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha
MyDaY – $5,000
Patrick Rea, Omaha 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 
Deborah Abram, Omaha (x4) 
Jessica Allen, Scottsbluff 
Onelio Gordilto Barrios, Sutton 
Blake Beutler, Pilger
Robert Beveridge, Omaha 
Debra Beverly, Grand Island
Fred Bona, Lincoln 
James Bosak, Lincoln 
Xochitl Boughtin, Crete
Tony Brewer, Martell (x4)
Joyce Brown, Omaha
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x5) 
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x3) 
Sandra Collins, Lincoln
Ar Dan, Omaha (x7) 
Lynn Dance, Lincoln
Camille Davis, Omaha (x2) 
Rodney Dewy, Crete
Jeffrey Ellison, Torrington, WY 
Israel Espinosa, Omaha (x30) 
Lazaro Perez Fernandez, Lexington 
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x3) 
Shane Fredstrom, Lincoln
Rick Garrow, Lincoln 
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x2)
Meghan O’Brien Gerken, Omaha 
Edmond Godwin Sr., Omaha 
Jose Gomez, Grand Island 
Lester Grimes, Omaha 
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln (x2) 
Me Nai Hai, Omaha
Sharon Haith, Lincoln
Shawn Harshabrger, Grand Island (x2) 
Rhea Haug-Olson, Fordyce
Candice Ishii, Omaha 
Gemima Janvier, Sidney 
Devona Kaup, Norfolk
Gary Kugler, Council Bluffs, IA 
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha
Jolene Laakso, Bellevue 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Saw Lah, Omaha
Rhonda Laughlin, Omaha 
Khaing Lin, Omaha (x3) 
Linh Luong, Omaha 
Yen Nga Mac, Omaha
Anita Mackins, Omaha 
Crystal Manes, Beatrice 
Deborah Marion, Omaha
Wilbert McDowell Jr., Omaha (x2)
Katelyn McKnight, Bennington 
Tad Messerli, Edgar
James Moore, Omaha 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2) 
Saw Myint, Omaha (x3) 
Shirlene Omer, Lincoln (x4) 
Amanda Palmer, Omaha
Htoo Paw, Omaha 
Tim Pearson, Lincoln
Richard Perring, Columbus 
Harry Quinlan, Omaha 
Eugene Radloff, Omaha (x2) 
Bar Reh, Omaha
Pray Reh, Omaha
Marita Reyes, Omaha (x15) 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x2) 
Bo San, Omaha (x2)
Amy Sherman, Avoca 
Danyell Smith, Omaha 
Ronald Strazdas, Omaha
Kent Stutzman, Valparaiso (x2) 
Daniel Suarez, Fremont (x5)
Jamessa Svoboda, Omaha 
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln
Jacqueline Thompson, Omaha (x2) 
Marnita Walter, Fremont (x2) 
Craig Weaver, Alliance
Arthur Williams, Papillion (x5) 
Simonne Williams, Omaha 
Maung Win, Omaha (x2) 
Jeffry Wordekemper, Indianola 
Syreeta Worthington, Omaha
10X Bingo Multiplier - $35.000
Lee Way, David City
20X Crossword Spectacular– 
$5,000
Glenna Gutz, Norfolk
20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$1,000
Sheila Jaeger, Winside
Bonus Crossword - $35,000
Robin Roberts, Wymore
Cash Overload - $10,000
Joxan Acosta Carbajal, Grand Island 
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Cash Overload - $10,000 
(continued)
Julian Flores, Omaha
Javier Garcia, Lexington 
Sharon Nutt, Holdrege (x2)
Gold Hard Ca$h - $50,000
Eric Poland, Fremont
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Atley Watson, Scottsbluff
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Hugo Mendoza, Bellevue
Monopoly 10X - $50,000
Mary Wiedel, Lincoln
Premier Cash - $1,000 
Mitchael Carpenter, Bayard 
Jeffery Dack, McCook 

Premier Cash - $1,000 (continued) 
Randell Teppert, Bayard 
Phuong Tran, Crete
Strike It Rich - $2,500 
Elynn Galicia, Kearney 
Leland Wenberg, Omaha 
Rodney Williams, Lincoln
Strike It Rich – $1,500 
Donald Avant, Omaha 
Bryan Chrastil, Lincoln 
Edward Hendrix, Stanton 
Tracy Martin, Lincoln
Super Loteria - $50,000
Joel Jacobitz, Kearney
Supreme Gold - $50,000
Terril Wickham, Fremont

Supreme Gold -$5,000 
Zakhar Arushanov, Lincoln 
Rodney Glinsmann, Stromsburg 
Teresa Kenning, Gothenburg 
Justin McMurtry, Columbus 
Jon Scheloski, La Vista
Triple Clover Crossword - $50,000
Joe Johnson, Grand Island
Triple Clover Crossword – $1,000
Lori Johnson, Fairbury
White Ice - $1,000
Virginia Anderson, Syracuse 
Roger Glenn, Dorchester 
George Harvey, Columbus 
Robert Russell, Bellevue 
Daniel Torres, Burns, WY

Wild Cherry Crossword – $1,000
Elizabeth Foote, Omaha 
Carol Hartman, Alcester, SD 
Misty Lippert, Lincoln 
Aaron Reetz, Benedict 
Tammy Russell, Elgin
Xtreme Cash - $100,000
Brittaney Gonzales, Scottsbluff
Xtreme Cash – $1,000
Alexis Huerta, Omaha
Oswaldo Tamup Perez, Schuyler

Powerball - $50,000
Jeremy Buskirk, North Platte 
Steven Malloy, Omaha
Powerball - $500
Alain Maboussou, Elkhorn (x2) 
Pravin Patel, Omaha
Mega Millions - $5,000
Tommy Garrett, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $2,000
Daniel Pryor, Lincoln
Mega Millions – $1,500
Kevin Hinrichs, Juniata
Mega Millions – $1,000 
Abdul Alshammri, Omaha 
Nadine Forgey, Lincoln
Maritza Leovin, Omaha 
Rex Romano, Omaha
Mega Millions – $800
Christopher Banks, Grand Island 
Carlos Garcia, Fremont
Sarbjeet Ratanpal, Sunnyvale, CA 
Jenny Smith, Foley, AL
Mega Millions - $600
Bernard Asbra, Laurel
Shelley Banghart, Elkhorn 
Ramon Bonilla, Omaha
Jami James, Bellevue
Lotto America - $20,000
Michael Whyrick, Hastings
Lotto America - $1,000 
Adam Kisselman, Hastings 
Gene Krause Jr., Lincoln
Mitchell Whalen, Gretna
Lucky for Life - $5,000 
Cory Armstrong, Elkhorn 
Mark Beisch, Omaha
Larry Johnson, Lincoln
2by2 - $500
Brian Hexsel, Papillion (x4)
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Carolyn Adams, Crete
Sharon Albers, Louisville 
Kelsy Bahr, Lincoln
Antonio Baires, Omaha 
Domorrow Blair, Bellevue 
Diane Blazek, Raymond
Cynthia Bull, Arlington (x2) 
Michael Carroll, Overton 
John Cates, Giltner
Rita Charles, Lincoln 
Troy Cleary, Waterloo
Lonnie Coster, Weeping Water 
Jimmy Crawford, Lexington 
Mike Dartman, Creighton 
Dawn Davis, Lincoln

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Mike Dillon, Hastings 
Bay Do, Lincoln
Dana Downing, Omaha
Bradley Dreifurst, Platte Center 
Carol Eckert, Lincoln
Doug Eisenhauer, Beemer 
Rodger Foy, Omaha (x2) 
Robert Frank, Omaha
Jodene Gall, Omaha 
Steven Hansen, Hastings 
Charles Hanson, Lincoln 
Paul Helleberg, Kearney 
Jerry Hockemeier, Eagle 
Steven Hoke, Omaha 
Eric Hopps, Tecumseh
Christopher Janak, David City 
Herman Johnson, Norfolk 
Daryl Kermmoade, Lincoln 
Corry Kramer, Central City
Jeffrey Kuhn, Omaha 
David Kuszak, Ashton 
Sabrina Larson, Omaha
Tony Loveland, Grand Island 
Rosalyn Mader, Crawford 
Nicholas Merriman, Omaha 
Jeff Miller, Crescent, IA
James Moore, Omaha 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Tuan Nguyen, Lincoln
Michael Nissen, Clay Center 
Fred Osten, Hickman
Cynthia Parr, Roseland 
Pravin Patel, Omaha (x2) 
Stan Plautz, Lincoln
Ruth Preister, Columbus 
Stephanie Reed, Bellwood 
Robert Reeks, Bennington
Jason Rettinger, Plattsmouth (x2) 
Ku Say, Omaha
William Scheel, Greenwood 
Jeff Sedivy, Roca
Diane Seffron, Omaha 
Sandra Sevilla, South Sioux City
Sandra Spooner, Lincoln 
Hershel Stewart, Lincoln 
Edward Strachan, Lincoln 
Darrell Swanson, Niobrara 
Brenda Timmerman, Hastings 
Lisa Tworek, Shelby
Benjamin Wemhoff, Columbus 
John Wieneke, Lincoln
MyDaY – $5,000
Eleanora Andrade-Goeken, Stanton 
Paul Neelans, La Vista (x2)
Steven Pfeifer, Uehling 

MyDaY – $5,000 (continued)
Annette Wells, Omaha
MyDaY - $732
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Deborah Abram, Omaha (x2) 
JJames Achuil, Omaha
Rose Aratani, Scottsbluff 
Nancy Bartunek, Fremont 
Tony Brewer, Martell (x2) 
Melvin Butler, Omaha
Jesus Cabrero, Saronville 
Khin Cho, Omaha (x5)
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln (x8) 
Ray Culliver, Omaha (x2) 
Lynn Dance, Lincoln 
Debra Ersch, Lincoln
Randy Feusner, Holdrege (x15) 
Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x2)
Jose Gomez, Grand Island 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue (x3) 
Clara Haynes, Omaha
Ryan Hinrichs, Fairfield (x25) 
Najib Jamal, Omaha (x2)
Donald Jespersen, Hemingford 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x2) 
Maria Leiting, Omaha
Marcel Lewis, Omaha 
Crystal Manes, Beatrice 
Deborah Marion, Omaha
Ramen Marrero, Omaha (x6) 
Tamala Mateja, Lincoln
Joe Mattox, Omaha
Brooke Midgyette, Omaha 
Michael Moore, Omaha
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x7) 
Larry Murry, Bellevue
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x5) 
Nen Nguyen, Lincoln (x7) 
Denise Obermeier, St. Paul 
Alfred Overthrow, Omaha
Anthony Palazzola, Omaha 
Paul Paul, Omaha
Pa Pay, Omaha (x3)
Fidel Perez Paenzvela, Columbus 
Matthew Pogue, Stromsburg
Guillermo Quiroga, Omaha 
Beh Reh, Omaha (x2)
Rex Romano, Omaha 
Bernie Sadowski, Lincoln
Antonio Sanchez, Hastings 
Hector Sanchez, Seward (x7) 
Hiber Juarez Sanchez, Lincoln 
Brent Smith, Lincoln
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x4) 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Mark Ternes, Omaha 
Patrick Thit, Omaha
Chris Wickham, Omaha (x3) 
Debra Williams, Omaha
James Wimsatt, Norfolk
20X Crossword Spectacular - 
$1,000
Adam Lewon, Osmond 
Jamie Orvin, Sutherland 
Cyprian Shila, Omaha
Cash Overload - $10,000 
Cassandra Big Crow, Black Hawk, SD 
Donna Gaines, Detroit, MI
Kevin Gomez, Lincoln
Cash Overload - $1,000 
Alfredo Arreola, Scottsbluff 
Dan Dostal, Leigh
Javier Garcia-Para, Lexington 
Henry Kobza, David City 
Joshua Leinen, Lincoln
Vincenzo Malanga, Lincoln 
Ramen Mejia Mayo, Omaha
Gold Hard Ca$h - $50,000
Ronda Davis, Omaha
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Cindy Mejia, Grand Island
Lucky Symbols Loteria – $1,000
Deondra Lake, Lincoln 
Derek Walton, Lincoln
Mega Loteria - $1,000 
Heather Bernt, Fairbury 
Melissa Birdsley, Omaha
Monopoly 10X - $50,000
Steven Beasley, Gretna
Premier Cash – $1,000 
Ricky Charbonneau, Logan 
Lucien Kebeh, Omaha 
Nathan Winey, Fremont
Strike It Rich - $2,500
Melanie Lefebvre, Sioux City, IA
Jeffrey Minchow, Lincoln
Adolph Vacek, Western
Strike It Rich - $1,500 
Robert Kujath, Fairbury 
Brian Pederson, Omaha
Antonio Sanchez, Hastings 
Gary Schaffer, Lincoln 
David Subdeck, Hartington
Super Loteria - $50,000
Dale Overgaard, Omaha
Super Quick 7s - $50,000
Neal Kratochvil, Columbus
Supreme Gold - $5,000 
Phillip Bilek, Omaha 
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

JUNE 2025 CONTINUED
Supreme Gold - $5,000 (continued)
Karen Couch, Omaha 
Maria Leiting, Omaha
Titanium 20s - $200,000
Robert Ele, Lincoln
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Pedro Ceballos Avalos, Lincoln
Triple 777s - $17,777
Brayan Meraz Terrazas, North Platte

Triple Clover Crossword – $1,000
Pamela Bandemer, Omaha 
Shellie Yax, Grand Island
White Ice - $1,000
Amy Hser, Omaha
Larry Ludvigsen, Fremont
Robert McDougall, North Platte 
Virginia Valentine, Whitney 
Andrew Widdowson, Kearney 
Mike Wiemer, Lincoln

Wild Cherry Crossword - $100,000
Woodrow King, Linwood
Wild Cherry Crossword - $1,000 
Courtney Doyal, Nebraska City 
Ronald Hancock, Omaha
Mark Robertson, Alliance 
Rhonda Root, Ewing
Mary Thies, Wahoo 
Treva Young, Sutherland

Xtreme Cash - $1,000
Daniel Bosiljevac, Omaha
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Dear Mr. Rockey: 
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If you have any questions concerning this report, please do not hesitate to write or call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Foley 
State Auditor 
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cc:  Dennis Nelson, Finance Manager 
 James Kamm, Tax Commissioner 
  
 

NEBRASKA LOTTERY 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

State Tax Commissioner 
Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery Division 
Lincoln, Nebraska

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
 We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Department of 
Revenue, Lottery Division (Nebraska Lottery), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Nebraska Lottery’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the Table of Contents.

 In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Lottery, as of June 
30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion
 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are required to be independent of the Nebraska Lottery and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
 As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Nebraska Lottery are intended to present the 
financial position and the changes in financial position of only that portion of the business activities of the 
State that is attributable to the transactions of the Nebraska Lottery. They do not purport to, and do not, 
present fairly the financial position of the State of Nebraska as of June 30, 2025, and the changes in its 
financial position, or its cash flows thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

NEBRASKA AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Mike Foley 
State Auditor

Mike.Foley@nebraska.gov
PO Box 98917

State Capitol, Suite 2303
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

402-471-2111 FAX 402-471-3301
auditors.nebraska.gov
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 In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.  

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

 In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

	 • �Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

	 • �Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

	 • �Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

	 • �Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.

	 • �Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time.

 We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information
 Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis, on pages 10-13 herein, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted 
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information 
for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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Other Information
 Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the statistical section but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. Our opinion on the basic financial statements does not cover the other information, and we do not 
express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

 In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic 
financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we 
are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
 In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 30, 
2025, on our consideration of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

September 30, 2025 SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE 

Matt Schochenmaier, CPA, CISA, CFE 
Audit Manager 
Lincoln, Nebraska

(The Nebraska Lottery has not included the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the statistical information, and 
the Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, as noted above, in this annual 
report. The MD&A is required supplementary information that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. The Report on 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Other Matters is required by Government Auditing Standards. The MD&A, the 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, and statistical information can be 
obtained from the Nebraska Lottery or from the Auditor of Public Accounts (APA) audit report of the Nebraska Lottery found on 
the APA’s website.)
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ASSETS
Current Assets
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	 Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance (Note 5)
	 Prepaid Prizes
	 Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
	 Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)
	 Capital Assets:
	 Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment, Net (Note 6)
	 Right to Use Lease Asset, Net
		  Total Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
	 Accounts Payable
	 Vendors Payable
	 Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)
	 Accrued Payroll Payable
	 Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid
	 Prizes Payable
	 Due to Other Funds
	 Right to Use Lease Liability
	 Other Accrued Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
	 Right to Use Lease Liability
	 Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
	 Net Investment in Capital Assets
	 Restricted for Future Prizes (Note 7)
	 Unrestricted (Note 10)

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$8,376,661
8,412,963

363,440
1,082,153

18,235,217

2,261,267

46,932
911,825
958,757

3,220,024

$21,455,241

$543,121
1,046,929

317,974
70,558
47,639

8,644,722
21,118
71,633

366,084

11,129,778

864,779
230,995

1,095,774

12,225,552

22,345
2,261,267
6,946,077

9,229,689

$21,455,241

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of June 30, 2025
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OPERATING REVENUE
	 Sales
	 Less: Sales Returns

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
	 Prize Expense, Net of Unclaimed Prizes (Note 1c)
	 Retailer Commissions
	 Contractual Services Expense
	 Marketing
	 Lottery Operating

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
	 Interest Income
	 MUSL and Other Income
	 Lease Interest Expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS (Note 9)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

TOTAL NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

$189,017,395
3,647,819 

185,369,576

108,939,593
11,928,704
10,712,552

5,164,327
2,799,148

139,544,324

45,825,252

516,276
41,498

(12,238)

545,536

46,370,788

(45,698,589)

672,199

8,557,490

 $9,229,689

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2025
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 $184,596,310
(108,624,666)

(11,925,918)
(16,731,957)

(1,927,842)
(778,500)

44,607,427

(951,986)
(20,113,372)
(20,113,372)

(4,519,859)
(45,698,589)

(22,373)
(83,047)

(105,420)

516,276
37,711

553,987

(642,595)
9,019,256

 $8,376,661

 $45,825,252

113,314

(331,649)
(22,645)

(678,064)

(47,873)
(548,462)

555,927
232,033

(5,614)
(484,792)

(1,217,825)
 $44,607,427

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
	 Ticket Sales
	 Prizes Paid to Winners
	 Commissions Paid to Retailers
	 Paid to Contractors for Goods and Services
	 Paid to Employees
	 Other Operating Expenses
		  Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
	 Paid to Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund
	 Paid to Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund
	 Paid to Education Funds as directed by Legislature
	 Paid to Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund
		  Net Cash Used in NonCapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED  
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
	 Purchase of Property and Equipment
	 Lease Payments
		  Net Cash Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
	 Interest on Cash
	 Multi-State Lottery Association Income
		  Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash  
Provided by Operating Activities
		  Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
		  Changes in Assets (Increase) Decrease in:
			   Reserves on Deposit
			   Prepaid Prizes
			   Accounts Receivable–Net
	 Changes in Liabilities Increase (Decrease) in:
			   Other Accrued Liabilities
			   Accounts Payable and Due to Other Funds
			   Prizes Payable
			   Compensated Absences and Accrued Payroll Payable
			   Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid
			   Vendors Payable
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2025
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation
 The accompanying basic financial statements of the Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery 
Division, (Nebraska Lottery) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applied to governmental units. As the Nebraska 
Lottery is a business-type activity, the financial statements presented are the financial statements 
required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 34 for an enterprise 
fund. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles.

 The basic financial statements have been prepared primarily from data maintained by the Nebraska 
Lottery on computer systems provided by the lottery-services vendor and from accounts maintained by 
the State Accounting Administrator of the Department of Administrative Services

B. Reporting Entity
 The Nebraska Lottery was created on February 24, 1993, by the Nebraska Legislature as a division of 
the Nebraska Department of Revenue (Department), established under and governed by the laws of the 
State of Nebraska. As such, the Nebraska Lottery is exempt from State and Federal income taxes. The 
financial statements include all funds of the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery is to provide an 
instant win and a random number selection on-line lottery. The net proceeds, as outlined in Neb. Rev. 
Stat. § 9-812 (Cum. Supp. 2024), are to be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund, 
the education funds pursuant to section 79-3501, the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund, and the 
Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund, a fund of the State Fair Board. The financial 
statements include only the Nebraska Lottery and are not intended to present the financial position of 
the Department or the results of operations and changes in net positions of the Department as a whole. 
The Department is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska’s reporting entity.

 The Nebraska Lottery has also considered all potential component units for which it is financially 
accountable, including other organizations that are fiscally dependent on the Nebraska Lottery or whose 
relationship with the Nebraska Lottery is so significant that exclusion would be misleading or incomplete. 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. These criteria include 
appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and (1) the ability of the Nebraska 
Lottery to impose its will on that organization, or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery 
is also considered financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on it, and there is 
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens 
on, the Nebraska Lottery, regardless of whether the organization has (1) a separately elected governing 
board, (2) a governing board appointed by a higher level of government, or (3) a jointly appointed board.

 These financial statements present the Nebraska Lottery. No component units were identified. The 
Nebraska Lottery is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska’s reporting entity.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025
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C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting
 The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus and basis of accounting. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized 
in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the 
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

 The Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements were reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. With the economic resources measurement focus, all assets 
and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues 
are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. Net Position includes restricted and unrestricted resources. The Nebraska Lottery’s 
operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net position.

 It is the policy of the State to spend restricted resources only when unrestricted resources are 
insufficient or unavailable. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
Nebraska Lottery’s policy to use unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources, as they are needed.

 Revenues generated from the sale of lottery tickets are reported as operating revenues. Transactions 
that are capital financing, non-capital financing, or investing related are reported as non-operating 
revenues. All expenses related to operating the Nebraska Lottery are reported as operating expenses. All 
other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses.

 Instant ticket revenue is recognized when tickets are sold to the retailer, and on-line revenue is 
recognized after the drawing is completed for the respective wagers. A 5.0% - 6.0% retailer commission 
and a prize expense are recognized at the same time. Revenues from the sale of on-line tickets for future 
drawings and the related agent commission and prize expense are deferred until the drawings are held.

 Prize expense is recognized in the same period ticket revenue is recognized based on the predetermined 
prize structure for each game. Because the instant prize-winning tickets are randomly distributed 
throughout the tickets, and some winning tickets will be lost, destroyed, or unredeemed for other reasons, 
there will be differences between amounts accrued and the amounts actually paid. These differences, 
denoted as unclaimed prizes, are recognized as a reduction of prize expense 181 days after the close 
of each instant game and 181 days after each draw for on-line games, as prizes unclaimed for 180 days 
expire. Unclaimed prizes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, totaled $3,859,293.

 The activities of the Nebraska Lottery are accounted for as an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used 
to account for governmental operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises and where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, and net position is appropriate.
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D. Cash and Cash Equivalents
 In addition to bank accounts and petty cash, this classification includes all short-term investments, such 
as certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, and U.S. treasury bills. These short-term investments 
may have original maturities (remaining time to maturity at acquisition) greater than three months; 
however, cash is available and is considered cash and cash equivalents for reporting purposes. These 
investments are stated at cost, which at June 30, 2025, approximates market. Banks pledge collateral, as 
required by law, to guarantee State funds held in time and demand deposits.

 Cash and cash equivalents are under the control of the State Treasurer or other administrative bodies, 
as determined by law. All cash deposited with the State Treasurer is initially maintained in a pooled cash 
account. On a daily basis, the State Treasurer invests cash not needed for current operations with the 
State’s Investment Council, which maintains an operating investment pool for such investments. Interest 
earned on these investments is allocated to funds based on their percentage of the investment pool.

E. Budgetary Process
 The State’s biennial budget cycle ends on June 30 of the odd-numbered years. By September 15, prior 
to a biennium, the Nebraska Lottery and all other State agencies must submit their budget requests for 
the biennium beginning the following July 1. The requests are submitted on forms that show estimated 
funding requirements by programs, sub-programs, and activities. The Executive Branch reviews the 
requests, establishes priorities, and balances the budget within the estimated resources available during 
the upcoming biennium.

 The Governor’s budget bill is submitted to the Legislature in January. The Legislature considers revisions 
to the bill and presents the appropriations bill to the Governor for signature. The Governor may: a) 
approve the appropriations bill in its entirety; b) veto the bill; or c) line-item veto certain sections of the 
bill. Any vetoed bill or line item can be overridden by a three-fifths vote of the Legislature.

 The approved appropriations will generally set spending limits for a particular program within the 
agency. Within the agency or program, the Legislature may provide funding from one to five budgetary 
fund types. Thus, the control is by fund type, within a program, within an agency.

 Appropriations are usually made for each year of the biennium, with unexpended balances being 
reappropriated at the end of the first year of the biennium. For most appropriations, balances lapse at the 
end of the biennium.

 All State budgetary expenditures for the enterprise fund type are made pursuant to the appropriations, 
which may be amended by the Legislature, upon approval by the Governor. State agencies may reallocate 
the appropriations between major objects of expenditure accounts, except that the Legislature’s approval 
is required to exceed the personal service limitations contained in the appropriations bill. Increases in 
total appropriations must also be approved by the Legislature as a deficit appropriations bill.

 Revenues are not budgeted. 

F. Receivables
 Receivables are reported net of estimated allowances for uncollectible amounts, which are estimated 
based upon past collection experience and current economic conditions.
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G. Capital Assets 
 Capital assets include equipment that is valued at cost when historical records are available and at 
estimated historical cost when no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their 
estimated fair market value on the date received. Generally, equipment that has a cost in excess of 
$5,000 at the date of acquisition and has an expected useful life of more than one year is capitalized. 
Computers are an exception to this policy and are capitalized if they have a cost in excess of $1,500 and 
a useful life of more than one year.

 Equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of three to 
seven years.

H. Leases
 The Lottery determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Long-term leases are included 
in Right-to-Use (RTU) Assets and RTU Lease Liabilities on the Statement of Net Position. RTU assets 
represent the Lottery’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and lease liabilities represent 
the Lottery’s obligation to make lease payments. RTU assets and liabilities are recognized at the present 
value of lease payments over the lease term. The Lottery has elected to recognize payments for short-
term leases, those with a lease term of 12 months or less, as an expense as incurred. These leases are 
not included as right to use assets or lease liabilities. The RTU assets are amortized over the shorter of 
the lease term or the underlying asset useful life.

I. Compensated Absences
 All permanent employees working for the Nebraska Lottery earn sick and annual leave and 
are allowed to accumulate compensatory leave rather than being paid overtime. Temporary and 
intermittent employees are not eligible for paid leave. The liability has been calculated using the vesting 
method, in which leave amounts, for both employees currently eligible to receive termination payments 
and other employees expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon 
termination, are included.

 Nebraska Lottery employees accrue vested annual leave at a variable rate based on years of service. 
Generally, accrued annual leave cannot exceed 35 days at the end of a calendar year.

 Employees accrue sick leave at a variable rate based on years of service. In general, accrued sick 
leave cannot exceed 180 days. There is no maximum limit on the accumulation of sick leave days for 
employees under certain labor contracts. Sick leave is not vested except upon either death or reaching 
the retirement eligibility age of 55, at which time the State is liable for 25 percent of the employee’s 
accumulated sick leave. Employees under certain labor contracts can only be paid a maximum of  
60 days.

 The Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements recognize the expense and accrued liability when vacation 
and compensatory leave is earned. Sick leave is accrued when it is earned and expected to be paid as 
termination payment or to be used.

J. Use of Estimates
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at June 30, 2025, and revenues and expenditures during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
 Investment of all available cash is made by the State Investment Officer on a daily basis, based on total 
bank balances. These funds are held in the State of Nebraska Operating Investment Pool (OIP), an internal 
investment pool. Additional information on the deposits and investments portfolio, including investment 
policies, risks, and types of investments, can be found in the State of Nebraska’s Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report (ACFR).

3. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
 Risk Management. The Nebraska Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, 
damage to, or destruction of assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. 
The Nebraska Lottery, as part of the primary government for the State, participates in the State’s 
risk management program. The Nebraska Department of Administrative Services is responsible for 
maintaining the insurance and self-insurance programs for the State. The State generally self-insures 
for general liability, motor vehicle liability and physical damage, employee health care, employee 
indemnification, and workers’ compensation. The State has chosen to purchase insurance for:

	 A. �Life insurance for eligible employees.

	 B. �Crime coverage, with a limit of $11,000,000 per occurrence and a deductible of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence subject to specific conditions, limits, and exclusions. 

	 C. �Real and personal property on a blanket basis for losses up to $200,000,000, with an all other 
perils deductible of $1,000,000 per loss occurrence. Newly acquired properties are covered up 
to $10 million for 90 days. If not reported after 90 days, the property is covered for $5 million 
under the miscellaneous unnamed location coverage. There is a wind and hail limit on the real 
and personal property of $96,250,000. This coverage does not apply ground up. The perils of 
flood, earthquake, and acts of terrorism have various coverage, sub-limits, and self-insurance. 
State agencies have the option to purchase building contents and inland marine coverage. 

 Details of the various insurance coverages are available from the Nebraska Department of 
Administrative Services – Risk Management Division. 

 In calendar year 2024, one settlement of $7,450,00 exceeded insurance coverage by $2,050,000. No 
other claims have exceeded coverage in the last three years. Workers’ compensation is funded in the 
Workers’ Compensation Internal Service Fund through assessments on each agency based on total 
agency payroll and past experience. Tort claims, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, errors or 
omissions, and natural disasters would be funded through the State General Fund or by individual agency 
assessments, as directed by the Legislature, unless covered by purchased insurance. No amounts for 
estimated claims have been reported in the Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements. Health care insurance 
is funded in the Insurance Trust Funds through a combination of employee and State contributions. 

 Litigation. The potential amount of liability involved in litigation pending against the Nebraska 
Lottery, if any, could not be determined at this time. However, it is the Nebraska Lottery’s opinion that 
final settlement of those matters should not have an adverse effect on the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to 
administer current programs. Any judgment against the Nebraska Lottery would have to be processed 
through the State Claims Board and be approved by the Legislature.
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4. STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (PLAN) 
 The single-employer Plan became effective by statute on January 1, 1964. The Plan consists of a defined 
contribution option and a cash balance benefit and is administered by the Nebraska Public Employees Retirement 
Systems. The cash balance benefit is a type of defined benefit plan. Each member employed and participating in 
the retirement system prior to January 1, 2003, elected either to continue participation in the defined contribution 
option or to begin participation in the cash balance benefit. The defined contribution option is closed to new 
entrants. All new members of the Plan on and after January 1, 2003, become members of the cash balance benefit. 
The benefits and funding policy of the Plan is established and can only be amended by the Nebraska Legislature.

 All permanent full-time employees are required to begin participation in the retirement system upon 
employment. All permanent part-time employees, who have attained the age of 18 years, may exercise the option 
to begin participation in the retirement system.

 Contribution. Per statute, each member contributes 4.8% of his or her monthly compensation. The Nebraska 
Lottery matches the member’s contribution at a rate of 156%. The employee’s and employer’s contributions are 
kept in separate accounts.

 The employee’s account is fully vested. The employer’s account is fully vested after a total of three years of 
participation in the system, including credit for participation in another Nebraska governmental plan prior to actual 
contribution to the Plan.

 Defined Contribution Option. Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance is to 
be equal to the sum of the employee and employer accounts. Members have several forms of payment available, 
including withdrawals, deferrals, annuities, or a combination of these.

 Cash Balance Benefit. Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance shall be 
equal to the accumulated employee and employer cash balance accounts, including interest credits, annuitized 
for payment in the normal form. The normal form of payment is single life annuity with five-year certain, payable 
monthly. Members have the option to convert their member cash balance account to a monthly annuity with built 
in cost-of-living adjustments of 2.5% annually. Also available are additional forms of payment allowed under the 
State Plan that are actuarially equivalent to the normal form, including the option of lump-sum or partial lump-sum.

 For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, employees contributed $79,096, and the Nebraska Lottery contributed 
$123,390. A separate plan report is issued by and can be obtained from the Nebraska Public Employees 
Retirement Systems. This report contains full pension-related disclosures.

 The State of Nebraska Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) also includes pension-related disclosures. 
The ACFR report is available from the Nebraska Department of Administrative Services – Accounting Division or on 
the Nebraska Auditor of Public Accounts’ website at auditors.nebraska.gov.

5. RECEIVABLES
 Retailers comprised principally of grocery stores, convenience stores, and off-sale liquor stores serve as the 
primary distribution channel for lottery sales to the general public. Retailers must pay for instant lottery tickets 45 
days after activation or when the pack is 70% validated, whichever comes first. Retailers pay for on-line tickets each 
Wednesday for balances due through the previous Saturday. The retailers’ accounts receivable is net of allowance 
for uncollectible in the amount of $101,987.

  Accounts Receivable:

Retailers (net) 8,409,069

Other 3,894

Total $8,412,963
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS
 Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2025, was as follows:

 �Combined depreciation and amortization expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, was 
$113,314.

7. ON-LINE GAMES
 During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, the Nebraska Lottery offered a variety of on-line games, as 
described below.

 The Nebraska Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery Association (MUSL), which operates games 
on behalf of participating state lotteries. Each MUSL member sells on-line game tickets through its agents 
and makes weekly payments to MUSL in an amount equal to each game’s prize structure, less amounts 
retained for prizes paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. MUSL maintains prize reserve 
funds on some of the games to serve as a contingency reserve to protect from unforeseen prize liabilities. 
The money in these reserve funds is to be used at the discretion of the MUSL Board of Directors. The 
prize reserve funds are refundable to MUSL members if MUSL disbands or if a member leaves MUSL. 
Members leaving MUSL must wait at least one year before receiving their remaining share of the prize 
reserve funds.

Beginning 
Balance  

(As Restated) Increases Decreases
Ending 
Balance

Capital Assets: Furniture, 
Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) $740,218 $26,160 $10,984 $755,394

Right to Use (RTU) Lease Asset 1,211,941   –  – 1,211,941

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (FFE) 682,118 37,328 10,984 708,462

Less: Accumulated 
Amortization (RTU) 224,130 75,986  – 300,116

Total Capital Assets, Net $1,045,911 $(87,154)  – $958,757

Game Name Administered by Nebraska’s Share of Prize Reserves

Powerball® MUSL $1,259,928

Nebraska Pick 5® Nebraska Lottery N/A

Nebraska Pick 3® Nebraska Lottery N/A

MyDaY® Nebraska Lotter N/A

Mega Millions® MUSL 790,130

2by2® MUSL 97,938

Lucky for Life® MUSL N/A

Lotto America® MUSL 113,271

Total:     $2,261,267
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 In addition, the Nebraska Lottery has $1,082,153 held by MUSL, reported on the Statement of Net 
Position as Reserves on Deposit (Current), which can be used to pay the Nebraska Lottery’s portion of 
MUSL’s operating budget, any MUSL legal expenses, and other expenses incurred by MUSL. These funds 
are not tied directly to any MUSL game.

 The Powerball and Mega Millions grand prizes can be paid either as annual installments or as a lump 
sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. If the winner selects 
annual installments, MUSL purchases bonds, which are held in trust to fund the future installments. 
Maturities are staggered in order to provide adequate cash flow for each installment. MUSL is responsible 
for paying amounts owed to the grand prize winners. The assets and related liabilities are reflected in 
MUSL’s financial statements and, therefore, are not reflected in the Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements.

 The Lucky for Life top two prize levels can be paid either through annuity payments for the life of the 
winner or as a lump sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. 
If a Nebraska winner selects the annuity, the Nebraska Lottery has a contract with MUSL so that MUSL will 
secure bids from financial services companies to provide the annual payments directly to the winner. Each 
participating jurisdiction contributes a proportionate share to fund the annuity or lump sum payment. 
During this fiscal year, there were two second-tier winners. There were no annuities as both the winners 
chose the cash option. 

8. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
 Changes in noncurrent liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2025, are summarized as follows:

*The change in the Compensated Absences liability is presented as a net change.

9. SIGNIFICANT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 Article III, § 24, of the Nebraska Constitution sets out the basic requirements for the transfer of lottery 
proceeds to certain beneficiary funds, specifying that a portion of those revenues are to “be used for 
education as the Legislature may direct[.]”

 Neb. Rev. Stat. § 9-812(2) (Cum. Supp. 2024) offers the following legislative directive for the transfer of 
lottery proceeds:

A portion of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on an annualized basis shall be 
transferred from the State Lottery Operation Trust Fund as provided in subsection (3) of this section. The 
dollar amount transferred pursuant to this subsection shall equal the greater of (a) the dollar amount 
transferred in fiscal year 2002-03 or (b) any amount which constitutes at least twenty-two percent and  
no more than twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on  
an annualized basis. To the extent that funds are available, the Tax Commissioner and director may 
authorize a transfer exceeding twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets sold on an 
annualized basis. 

Beginning Balance Increases Decreases
Ending 
Balance

Amounts Due 
Within One Year

Compensated 
Absences $328,193 $220,776*  – $548,969 $317,974

Lease Liability 1,007,148   – 70,735 936,413 71,633

Total $1,335,341 $220,776 $70,735 $1,485,382 $389,607
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Additionally, § 9-812(3) provides these further instructions: 

Of the money available to be transferred as provided in this subsection:

	� (a) The first five hundred thousand dollars shall be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers 
Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006;

	� (b) Forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and 
operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be 
used for education and transferred pursuant to section 79-3501;

	� (c) Forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and 
operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be 
transferred to the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund to be used as provided in the Nebraska 
Environmental Trust Act;

	� (d) Ten percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the 
initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Nebraska 
State Fair Board if the most populous city within the county in which the fair is located provides 
matching funds equivalent to ten percent of the funds available for transfer. Such matching funds 
may be obtained from the city and any other private or public entity, except that no portion of such 
matching funds shall be provided by the state. If the Nebraska State Fair ceases operations, ten 
percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial 
transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the General Fund; and

	� (e) One percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the 
initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Compulsive 
Gamblers Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006.

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-3501(2) (Reissue 2024) states:

	� For fiscal years 2024-25 through 2028-29, the money available to be used for education pursuant to 
subdivision (3)(b) of section 9-812 shall be transferred as follows:

	 (a) Eight percent to the Behavioral Training Cash Fund;

	 (b) Two percent to the College Pathway Program Cash Fund;

	 (c) Seven percent to the Community College Gap Assistance Program Fund;

	 (d) Ten percent to the State Department of Education Improvement Grant Fund;

	 (e) Three percent to fund distance education incentives pursuant to section 79-1337;

	 (f) One percent to the Door to College Scholarship Fund;

	 (g) Eight percent to the Excellence in Teaching Cash Fund;

	 (h) One and one-half percent to the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Fund;

	 (i) One and one-half percent to the Mental Health Training Cash Fund; and

	 (j) Fifty-eight percent to the Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund.

 As required under its enabling legislation, transfers of $45,698,589 were made to other funds during 
the fiscal year.
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 The Nebraska Lottery develops game structures to comply with the minimum prize provision of its 
enabling legislation, which requires a minimum of 40 percent to be paid in prizes.

 The Nebraska Lottery compares the social security number of each winner who has a per-wager 
prize in excess of $500 against a list of social security numbers having an outstanding State tax 
liability or delinquent child support payments. Any delinquent payments are withheld from winnings 
and forwarded to the appropriate State agency. During the fiscal year, the Nebraska Lottery collected 
$26,052 in delinquent State taxes and $54,725 in delinquent child support payments.

 Operating Transfers In/Out will not balance, and Due To/From Other Funds will not balance, within 
the Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements, as the Nebraska Lottery represents only part of the 
State’s primary government. 

10. UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION
 The Nebraska Lottery’s unrestricted net position represents funds not legally restricted for any 
specific purpose; however, the funds may be used only to fund additional prize pay-outs, transfers 
to the beneficiary funds, or additional operating expenses of the Nebraska Lottery. Management’s 
intention is to use the unrestricted net position to fund additional prize pay-outs, retailer incentives, 
and other game enhancements.

11. LEASES
 The Nebraska Lottery leases office space at 137 NW 17th Street in Lincoln, Nebraska. The current 
lease contains extensions that can be exercised providing the opportunity to go through June 2037. 
As of June 30, 2025, the value of the Right to Use Lease Asset was $1,211,941, and the related 
accumulated amortization was $300,116. The lease arrangement requires payments for utility and 
janitorial services that are excluded from the lease liability calculation as non-lease components. 
Below is the principal and interest payment disclosure requirement for this lease.

Fiscal Period Principal Interest   Total

2026 $71,633 $11,338 $82,971

2027 72,543 10,428 82,971

2028 67,576 9,545 77,121

2029 70,023 8,674 78,697

2030 72,502 7,773 80,275

2031–2035 401,752 24,212 425,964

2036–2037 180,383 2,205 182,588

Total $936,412 $74,175 $1,010,587
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